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Ibw UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
j

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ' '

( I
;

___________..._________x 4
_ _ _

3 : Coc':et Nos.
,

In the Mstter of : i
f~ 4 : 50-346A i

TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and : 90-500A
5 CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. : 50-501A |

I: :
6 (M tis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, : :

Units 1, 2 and 3) : i
7 : ,

!ud :
8 '

.
- i

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. : 50-440A i '

9 et al. : 50-441Ar i

:
10 (Perry Nuclear Power Plant, :

Units 1 and 2) : ,

11 i:
-- x.- _ - - - = _ _ _ - _ _ _

12

First Floor Hearing Room
13 7915 Eastern Avanua

! Silver Spring, Maryland
14 Thursday, 26 February 197G

Hearing in the above-entitled matter wao reconvened, ,

15

| pursuant to adjournment, at 9:30 a. m.,
,

1G i,

BEFORE: 1,

1 ~/ ,

MR. DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chairman I
iC i

MR. JOHN FRYSIAK, Member (Absent) !
1C !

MR. IVAN SMITH, Member
20

APPEARANCES:
21

As heretofore noted.
22

' 23

24

25
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,

[i P, E Q g g g Q { {{ g p,1

g'- r l MR. CHARNO: We have been conferring withd

s1 3| coun.nel cancerning the use of depcsiticau , and it nppearr

('' i that there is a ver/ liniteci area where ta :-ight ba able -

5! to reach ag reemen t,

J We haven' t been able to explore the parc:qetern.

.

7, of that area yet, and we would r.ct propo.42 to raisa ths

|
8i issue today, until we have had a chance to go into it a littic

!

3| more fully.
il

10| CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The Board has htd opportunity ':,o '

:
!

1: review in fairly close detail the pages from the Rudolph

:2 deposition which were submitted to us by the Depcrtsnet. )
i
8

i

;; 1 Based on that we think it would be helpful !
( l

:-

' ,i to have the entire five inch stack of deposition tectiro:.y !
1:

h
it .

;; [ which the Departrent propese to use.
i

I .

;] / MR, CHARNO: They should be tendered to the
l' t

-
!! i

Board, as well as the parties?
.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER : Right, and what the Scard
.c' ,

ti i
ti will do is take a look at the number of witnesses, '

I

l

'~j|' pages of testinony and advise you which ones we night [
d I

accept on deposition and which ones we would require tne2: .j .

22 |, Witness to make a live appearance.
'; I

ia
x i. MR. C11ARNO : We would also like to correct
-~ 1 !

I i
2a| certain -- ;i

i.'
61

23 ij MR, REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I unaerstena j

l
,
*

i

h
'

,il,
-

t

~ _ _ _ _ .
- -

__ - . _ _
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what the Board is looking for in terms of the quastion. ;3
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,

'.

arl 1 I hav3 serione prchlcr.s with thr.h. I have gone
,

.

(~ 2 b(
through, at tne Boardis request, c good nirc.ber ci th:

:

3!! excerpted paces and c:;o of the difficulties th t I'.~.
:.

C 4 having in getting to the point of ranching an agr m.icnt cr

s an acccmmodation on this cituation is that the en:c: pted
,

6 l- material leaves out testimony which uculd ban: directly

7 on the red-lined testimony, leaves out in certain instanece

e questions and just puts in tha anavers, and I guess that
,

g, it seems to ne that it is not a very realictic apprcach

10 to the juention to look at just thoca portions chet have ,

g been red-lined from excerpted pagen of depositicas in

. c. . order to make a deternination is to whether it iu4.

!t o,, centroversici or non-controversial.
|g|a'

gq CIGIRMAN RIGLE2: 3 aced on our reading of the
l

t o- hj
i

Rudolph deposition, I'm not sure I agree with you. Tha t
,

| testimony is cut and dried and is con 51 stent uith the
t r,>.

s

|documentary evidence we have ' received from teatisony of
. |

. . .

L/

l witnesses and it is cencistent with the ctipulations 2.;252.,
m .

by CEI. '

15,. ,

1

| MR. REYNOLDS: That is the probl<m Ucu run intoP.0 -,
'

I

when you road exesrpted portions of transcripts. ;

21 [' .

i

2 [ CHAIRMP.24 RIGLER: Moreover, ue indicated you
,

- '

)

{
. ,, {( would have the privilege of red-lining additienal pcgerL: i

j and showing us those portiona you feel shculd ha |9.4
,

considered in conjunction with the rei-lined cortions of
?S . ^

i<

t |

|h
1L

_ -

'

-
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|
1 the Department.

- 1 MR. REYNOLDS: With Mr. Rudolph, we would calt

3 him instead of red-lining. My point is --

(' 4 C1! AIRMAN RIGLER: You can do both.

5 MR. REYNOLDS: It may be that both would be j
G appropriate. I guess my problem uith that, without

7 cross-examination and without any full development of what-

8 ever the matter happens to be, it is awfully cany for

9 so.nebody looking at excerpted portions to state that

10 it is cut and dry, and non-controversial.

11 I can appreciate how the Board arrives a t that

12 conclusion.

13 All I'm suggesting is that if it is bas 2d on
I.

g that kind of analysis, it is perhaps a conclusion that la

15 not warranted in many cases -- not in all casss -- and

IG it is not really a fair approach to what the issue is.

97 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, that is why we want to
'

see the nature of the material because based on the first.,
s-

IC . deposition we have examined, it strikes us as a very fair
i

20 appr ach, a wise exercise of our discretion, ar:d one which

21 e uldn't create prejudice to the Applicant since, A, the

Applicant would have opportunity to do its own red-lining22

the Applicants would have opportunity to callan , ,23

24 the witnesses live during their own cases if they felt
that was necessary.

1

1

l

1t

! !

L - )
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10 MR. CHAR 110: tie would like to offer into
I
.e

2 L s'ridence at this tino enhibits for identificatica CJ 312,,c
y,
.:

5!! 313, 315, and 322 through 4Gl.
.
1

r 4f CHAIRMAN RIGL2n: Is 'here object.ica?c
e..

5 I Not hearing any obj 1ction ---

G MR. R3r& OLDS: We ha'ce objectionc. Ccenvel vci
6

7 out of the room, and we vara we.iting for him to rat'nen tre -

S J proceed.
I

.

t *

'a f CIIAIMWI RICLER: Freccal.
: .

10!. .

,
.

i

end 2 1;
..

,

* *

1:1 I
h
tl

1. 4 Fp

's :'i

i,$ l

.

. . .!J |
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H l!
,
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e
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10

,
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i

S3 MR. GREENSLADE: I would like to cbject to !I

'

(^'bwl Document 312. It is a 1962 document and was outside the2
)

3 period of discovery, j

'

4 I suggest that it has no relovance to the issucc ,'

1
,

5 because of its remoteness. ;

i
G I might suggest also, your Ilonor, that the sEnc ;

'
,

7 objection would apply to Document 313, for the same
,

e reason. I

!

9 And also documents 326 and 327. j

10 Mr. Chairman, Would you wish that I go through

Il all of the objections at this time or would you care to
a

12 rule on each one separately?

13 O! AIRMAN RIGLER: Appro::imately how many of the
f

8

l ''- documents will you be objecting to? !

!
'

15 MR. GREENSLADE: I guess about one-third of thcm,

H3 [. perhaps even less. }'

| !

17 i|i CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think perhaps we would prefer j
U $

l'. to have you go all the way through your listing..

t
*

. ';
,

10

ES3
21

22 ;

1
23

i

24 !
|

' 25

- 1
._ .- -- _ _ .- .
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44 i

'l ' 'f MR. GREENSLADE: I would lih3 to ;dd c further
i

ar1 l'
d

( 2 t objection to Docuraant 313 on the g cund d ct i., con.:;iStda
i

3 | of two separata cer.oran-Ja with no nppuent rslatioitship
.

4 between the two, and yet it is coming in as one doctc.ont.

5 MR. CI!ARNO: Thnt in apparently nr.other mist 3hs ,

i
6 { on the part of the Department. Fie would be happy to

7 number separately the second page of what is now DJ 313.

g CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Continue,

MR. GREENSLADE: I would like to cbject toc. ,

;

1

gg Docuncnt No. 329 on the basis that it f allu within the
i

;; Noerr-Pennington rules. This document concists of 51 magazine
,

12 article and I believe falls within the doctrino of free

13 speech in the Noerr-Pennington rulec.
( -

g CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I have difficulty with thr t. |

t

15 You racan that ccmpanies could, by writing megainze articles,
,

could agree to fix prices and that would e::crapt th3m frcra c.;G ,

S

price-fixing chargo?,7
. i

MR. GREENSIADE: I auggest tha tiritihg.D:
.

itself produced to whoever it w.3 prcduced co, to hag

to exempt from consideration by the Beard or Court th2t is ;o

t
hearing it.g

,

CHAIRfM RIGLER: All right. We hear you. |y
t

(and4 '

23 i
.

4

1

25
i

e

O
'

. i

.

__
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5563 !
!

MR. GREENSLADE: I would like to ask the !
I '

!
S% 2
( Department of Juatice for an offer of prcof on Docm.ent .

i
bwl 3 Number 333 at this time. '

i :

4j MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer DJ-?33 ,

5 for identifict. tion as proof of a request for standby service
,,

u .

O of the date indicated thereon by the City of Cleveland
!

7 system. !

!8 MR. GREENSLADE: Could you cxpand your offer to
,

i
9 explain to us the relevance of the offer that you just -

10 stated to the issues in the proceeding?

Il MR. CHARNO: I believe that standby power is
i

12 a term of art and is something other than what was supplied |

13 by CEI. i,

I4 CEI is supplying a competitively disadvantageout'

,

13 alternative. *

.
'

~3 MR. GREENSLADE: Is it the Depart nnt's intent

'i
i '.' il to claim that -- to prove that CEI refused to furnich

n .

:; standby service to the City of Cleveland? i;

I'2 , MR. CHARNO: The Department's intent was an I
.

i

20 t stated. '

i 1

21 f f,
22 !

!

23

24
i

|

25

| |
, :

|
|
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MR. GRESHSLADE: I would liko ho cbject to 'cu+; .,

bw2 4

.g y introdu= tion of Document 322, based on the proof gi- .a

.,- ?!

3 j. support this document. It indicatas there is no re... .nce'

i
to the document in this prccc ding.''

4e

'} I would like to stato for the record that-
#

.

'l
g ,1 Docraaent 339 has already been ad.ritted into evidenc:e in thia

proc 9eding as Applicants E::hibit Number 27(CEI) .7
I

MR. CHAMO: Is it an identical copy?,
o

'

g' MR. REYNOLDS: I think ours in a littic mare

legible. !;g
'

MR. CHAEO: Idontical ccpy in all respOcto,;;,

*

except legibility.3.,
l,

~

33 |
The Deparement 1.ou;.d withd cu Ds-339.

I

i CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What uas the crass refercr.cog
I

t number?

MR. GREENSLADE: Applicant E::hib!.b 27 (CEI.)
g |[

,

I would like to review the -- ctrika that.
. ./

With regard to Document Urchars 344 thrcuch ,

IS |

350, we do not cbject to introductica of the documcata, .g
'i

.
'

t insofar as they refer or are being introduced to shev pricc- |,
1 ;

or service-sensitivity in the retai.1. market in Cleveland,g
i

.3. . . ;4
but we do object to the introducticn of thace donormate for j-

. .

I!! l

., e any other purposo and to the extent that the offer of j
. 1

[ l |

E, t proof given yesterday was broadar. !
i ;

e

i. I object to Documant - !
25 n i

a
1 :
;d i
16 ! l

,| '
8

t ?

l '' i |.;

.
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!

!

bw3
1

CHAINfAN RIGLER: Do you concede that CEI was
i

I

^ 2 aware of the price-sensitivity nature of the mar:.et and i

I

!
3 do these documents reflect that awareness? t

i

4 MR. GREENSI+ OE: I don't believo nt thic time j

5 I am prepared to concede that, Mr. Chairman.
i
r

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

i
'

7 Proceed.
i

i

ESS 8
!
!

9 6

I

i
10 8

i.
11

12

13

;

A !f

!

!

15
I

IG ',

I
re i i

! I

i .'.

,

4

20 ! '

.

22

23

24

25

.

1

- - -- . . - . ._

p.- - __,_
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16

i

crl I f; MR. GREENSLADE: I would lihe to chject t0
d

I' Document 351 on the ground that it is wh311y irralsvr.nt^
.

p

5[ to any of the issues in this procecding insofar ca it
;

9

4 relates solely to retail conyctition matters in the City

5 '1 of Cleveland.

6 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairnan, it might in--

i
7' response to the Board'a earlier quecticn, it might ht:1p,

0 'l since Mr. Greenslade is here at certain times and Fr.

9. Buchmann is here to expand a bit and crylain that CEI

il .

10 ' is not disputing the fact; that the Cloveland retail market

11 is prico-sensitive and service-sensitivo.

l -

12 1 There is come disptte as to what is n. cont by
-

13 y price sensitivity and service sensitivity,
t
I

1.* In an:mer to your question, it is difficult to say
,

f

I
that CEI does concedo as a blanket matter that the whole

15 |q
,

10 question -- concedes the queatice of prico can Jitit-ity

I
[7 and service sensitivity in tha =arket. There is a

'
!

is difference among the parties as to what thct meens.

le }. CHAIRMAN RIGLElh Does it mean that euctemers

20 are likely to switch from one slectrical cource tc the
.

2;
".I ,

other, based upon prico considerations? -

22 MR. REYNOLDS: I'n not so sure thau that

23 ,

generalization would apply in certain situations. ;

1 i

24 .In certain situations it may well apply. It
h i
h

23 || also may well relate to tima period that we cre talking
,

I
'

u
:

1.

!I.

. - - . - - ~
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ar2 ! |

1 about, within '65 to the present, as a whole. !
|r 2 That is why I wanted to explain because I didn't j
i

3 want to leave the impression -- i
I,

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Actually my question uent
,

.I
5 further than that. It related to CEI awareness of the ;

!
6 price sensitivity in the market.

7 MR. REYNOLDS: There is some agreement in this t

8 area. But the question put as does CEI concede may go

9 further than CEI is prepared to go as to certain aspects

10 of price sensitivity and service sensitivity in the retail
i

11 market.

12 There is some dispute among the parties

13 depending on the time period we are talking about, and the

14 particular fact situations. |
|

15 Conceptually CEI will not contest that those
j

i

16 factors were certainly at play in the retail market. '

37 CIRIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

;g MR. GREENSLADE- I would like to cbject to the

.g introduction of Document 373. I do not consider this
i

document probative at all of future acquisition20

21 Policy of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company, as was

22 stated in the offer of proof.

'

23 It is also a 1957 document reporting on matters

that took place in 1946, 1950, 19S1, and 1956.24

To that extent it is extremely remote in timo25
?

I
!

. . .

- - _ - - _ - - _ _ - - - - __
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ar3 ,
,

1 i, from the issues in this proceeding.
i

. 2 I would like to cbject to Documents No. 378
'

q

| '
3 and 379.

'

4 Those documents deal with retell compecition and ;

5 are not relevant to the issues in thic proceeding.

C In particular as they refer to the so-called
,

7 goals of the Commercial Sales Department.

;
' MR. CHARN0: Hould councal care to in licate :

.

s the basis for the statement that retail ecmpetitlen is not

to relevant to the matt?.ro in controvercy in this proceeding? i

11 MR. GREENGLADE: There certainly ia no

12 relationship to the activitics under the license connected

13 with rctail competition in the City of Cleveland batseen

g4 the Municipal Light Plant and the Illuminnting Company.

15 MR. CHARNO: Thank you. !

'

16 MR. GREEKSLADE: I would like to object to

37 documents -- strike that.
.

;3 I would like to request at thic time that
t

gg Document No. 381 be red-lined in its entirety.
,

i

20 I would like to object to Documentu No. 3C3 thrcugN
i

21 390 on the grounds that the material contained therein .

'!

22 is non-probative as to any of the iscucc in Whis proceedin.7, ;
'
,

gj and on tha ground that the Hoerr-Ponnington rulec ,;culd

2n hold that the -- tould protect the documents.
{
l
I,

25
|
.
t

f

I
e 4
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|

S370
It

Iv I .wculd like to object to Dcentsnt No. 39% ca thz||
o. .

-

2 h,,'
ground that the offer of prcof related to tha t:: th c.? -im"

-.

e 't f acts contained therein, whereas the red-lin2d 9.:.-tien ci
,,

-

bwl*

4 the document refers in a nitier of places to "m.htcr:

5 that are purely legal conclusiens cr voluntaared statemancs.
!

3 i For e::anple, like -
-

I
t

7 GAIRMM RIGLZn: I think it would b unoiul to
.

'

O j go through the documant on a page by pcgc bcais cnd dunig. ate
i .

9 ! thoce portions which include only legal conclusicnc.
r

i
10 MR. GREENSLADE: I call the Board's nutzution

' +

11[ to page 3, and the :: liddle page red-lining which is at
t

12 ! the end of paragraph 2, which is a legal conclunicn.
I
t

13 | I call the Board's attentien to page 6 --

| CHAIR *iAN FIGLER: The portion en pr.go 3 is tncr.14

|
.

15 i portion which states on balance, it would scem than the

I

15{ entire city would be the moct reacenable gacgraphic .

'l
17 market. ,

*
1

10 MR. GREENSLADS: Yes.-

'

1C GAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. ,

!

i
20 MR. GREENSLADE: Page 6, the red-lined nattar,.

!
i

2 which is the last sentence of the first full paragraph.
,

!

22 Page 8, the parenthetical acntence thct is -

,

i

23 contained in the red-lined portion. |
.

24 CHAIRMAN RIGLOR: Which one? -

|

I5 MR. GREENSLADS: It is the second parenthotical j

.

,

t

._ ~ . . - . . _ . .
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1 excerpt which is a full sentence. I
bw2 {

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: However, CEI -- im
!

3 MR. GREENSLADI:: However, CEI --
i

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: CEI may bc vulnerabla to tha
i

5 extent that it agreed to such an interconnection reluctantly
:

6 or only after a substantial history of refusing it? :
-

|
7 MR. GREENSLADE: Yes.

i

!.
8

ES7 i9
.

10

|1

12

13

.

!

15
.

,

13

!

|| 5
8

li !
-

.. u

a .

*

je
.

'

qa
:v -

,

21

22

| 23
1

24

l
I 25

__ _ _ . . - _ _ ._ --
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I
arl 1 Finally, on page 26, tha red-lined portion i

I t

2 states a legal conclusion.c
;

3 CHAIPX'W RIGLCR: Refresh Icy recoll2ction.

4 I believe that the Department's offer of proof indicated -

i

5 that a portion of this document wac to be intrcducef .

6 as an admission against interest; is that correct? '

i
y MR. ZAHLER. If I could respond to the

e Chairman's question, since I was involved in that i
i

g colloquy.
.

!

i
10 Mr. Charno indicated at page 5$50 of the '

!

33 transcript that the factual accertions were cd*:lission. !

12 and I queried ad:aissions by whom, and he caid councal.
;

13 MR. GREENSLADE: I suggest, Your Honor,
'

' ,

14 that af ter the. legal conclusions are rel.'.oved frc:n the

15 red-lined portions of the docuv.cnt, the documant he'.;:nea

irrelevant.16 ;

g Secondly, I object to the document on the
:

g ground that some of the factual material contained in
i

y~ the document is stated by a person who in a non-expert i
in ;

30 in the field /uhich he is stating his facts..

.

i

21 N r is he a company -- employoo of tho
:

22 Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company. And thereforo j

lthe statement would be non-probative. Ig

24 I call the Board's attention to page 23 in

]
support of this odfection. The rce-tined portions containee23

thereon.
I

'

I
i :

. _ . . _ _. __ - _ _
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4

Finally I would like to make the general |1

!
2 obie tion that I see no basis for the introduction of a '-.

3 document prepared by outside counsel for the company where

4 there is no way of knowing what facts were kncNn by

5 the preparer of the document at the time it uas prepared.
|

|
6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is Mr. Lansdale a directer of j

!,
7 the CEI company? ;

8 MR. GREENSLADE: Mr. Lansdale is a director,

9 yes. He is also outside counsel.

10 I should also point out that the document

it itself was not prepared by Mr. Lansdale. It was prepared

12 by Mr. Murphy, who is an associate of the Squire, Sanders

13 firm.

g4 I should also like to point out that Mr.

15 Lansdale, was not acting in his capacity as a director
,

,

16 with regard to this document, but as outside

y7 counsel for -- in preparation for a meeting with the
;

!

g Department of Justice.

;g ., CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is he able to make a

1
20 distinction between when he is operating in one capacity

r the other?21

22 MR. GREENSLADE: Certainly .
|

MR. CHARNO: I would like to note for the'' 23

24 rd that the Department's statement concerning thisre

d ument appears at 5550.
| 25

i
i
,

i

1
. _ , . _ _ , . - _ . . , - . . - -- --
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II

.I 4

li
I To the extent thai: that doesn't coincidc

l.n-

~h precisely with Mr. Zahler's parapSzaso of ir, I think I

., j!i';; would stand on the transcript.

4.ul 8
1

'

?

3

e

|*2
.

!

!
-
O

e

9 .

10
. !'

'

, 1.
.

|

)
.~

13 i

'i
1.i

i ;
}, '

15
.

i7

ii

i0 i '

20 1:
|t

31 I .-
.
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-
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Charno, the objection is .

I !

S9 that certain portions of this document constitute legal -

I21
conclusions and, as I understand Mr. Greenslado'n arg nene,

3 ,

he is saying that your offer of proof was that the
4

admicsions related to f actual asserticna, rather than legal
5

conclusions.
G

MR. CHARNO: Well, to a certain extent I think
,

7 I

he is right. :
!8
II think we would disagrca on scme of what he

9
characterizes as legal conclusions, however.

10 ;

For example, the parenthatical sentence, I don' t |
11 ,

believe to be a legal conclusion. On page G. I
*

12
|

MR. GREENbLADE: I think that is one of the ec3t
13

clear examples of a legal conclusion, Mr. Chairman.
U: |

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are there any other objecticas, i

15

Mr. Greenslade? -

[ MR. GREENSLADE: NOt en behalf of CEI, but there ;
| '': y
: will be other objections on behalf of the other applicatnc, |

'

i
i:

iI understand.
:-

MR. CHARNO: Would it be appropriate to answer
,

20 |
Mr. Greenslade 'sobjections now, or shall I wait?

I!

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let's wait until we have all
22

| of the objections.
23

MR. REYNOLDS: With respect to all Applicants,

24

| other than CEI, I will make the continuing cbjection with
25

.

- - . - - - ,-w. . ,..%.-%. - -
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i
?

respect to all of the docutents tha: c.re baing mavod into1

.

~ -l9| evidence , excspt Docutants 323, 324, 325 cnd, ac to taccc1

.
I i

.| threc, the continuing cbjecticn would be en hohalf of al.13

4 Applicants, other than Toledo Ediaca.
'

I CHAIR 2WI RIGLER: And C3I; is that correct?
|I ,

| MR. R2YMOLCS: Jo, just Tolado 3Alicen for 323,. 324,'? t'
!

325. 'thare is the continuing ebjectica fer all of the

|j Applicants, other than Toledo Ediscn.
c
''

'
.

!

- 6|b CHAI?J4AN RIGLER: Including CEI?#

i
4

~ MR. REYNOLUS: That is correct, il e.

l i

I Thesc . ire documente preparad by Mr Les Henry11
i- .

1
!

., .

counsol for Toledo Edison, and then circulatad to a numbsr,

-,

~ '
h..

'.

of paople, to the er. tent that they are cening in td.ish
.-'* .

!j
I:

proceeding as evidence againe.t any of the Applicants, it"

IJ ' i sectas to me it would only be proper to introduca them as-

s
!

I *#
-

against the Applicant for whom the documents worc prc7.trad, |
y
:t

li il which would be Toledo Edisen Company.

. As to Docum nt 327, there is no continuing
i

i
. t

objecticn. Also on bahalf of all af the other Appilcanta, .*-

;

3 '
"3 I would join with Mr. Greenslade in the Ucort Maningtonj;' t

,
-

<

il objection with respect to Documents 329 and 383 throuc;ho. ,

''
;,

I,1 '

h 390, which represent First Araendment coranunications that -
"'

:

'" l'.! clearly come within the scope of the protectica of that !

.

i
,

d i

1 i
. 4

,4 doctrine.
.

* i j

!
25 I would,in addition, en behalf of all Apellente'

-
,

! ,

tj
'

b*
.

.

s.

~' .- .-. _ __, ,

- - - - - w , , y =r - y
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bw3 join in the objection of CEI with respect to Document 39 8,
3

2 which is a document prepared by an ;, individual who is !

!

clearly not a director, officer or managing agant of the !
3 f

company, and to the sextent that this is a document where the4
i

effort is being made to introduce it for the truth of tho |5

Imatters asserted the-rein, it seems to me to be -- to
G ;

fhorder on the outrageous.
7

i

It is obviously a legal memorandun that was i
8

!

prepared by outside counse, and there is no basic, whatsoever, !9

to attribute this to the company or to characterire it asje

admissions by the company in any way, shape or form.
33

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Where did Mr. Murphy obtain the
12

inf rmation he used an background in preparing this
13

document? ;g

MR. REYNOIIS: It might be appropriate to call
g3

Mr. Murphy and ask him and that would be the way to.g

detemine that. Short of that, to introduce this as |
..

'' ,.

q
admissions, is . wholly inappropriate. |

|c;; ,c. t
i

i
i CHAIRMAN RICLER: Does that conclude the.,

r.. ,:

23 | objections?

MR. REYNOLDS: That is correct.
21

MR. CHARNO: Initially, Documento 312, 313,
22

\ 3 and 327, w Weve , are miaud at least on de f ace
23

f some of them, directly to the offers of interconnection
24

that were made at that time, that are in evidenca. And I thinh
25

.

|

- - - - . . _ _ .
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i
'

't,
337*- ,

1 h{
bu4 . go criy. the backa.cound behind ::he offers of those

- - ,

't
b . interconnections , and the raucon they n;;o ccuched .- S.

y

~ It .,

H *Y "'#*
3

..

I CoincidenteJ with the offers of !.nterccrr. w.ica,
4|

,

p the CEI was attempting to limit the expensicn an,i

d
#

F ccmpetitive vicbility of the il2LP nysten. They <;o P . .z e,
D '

. .T

! it.
.. .

.Vlove with each othar, ;

ie
i

'!.o dnit .. dceta.r.t cc-n. tining en cf fer with an ant: -'|' .

-
.

Iluompetitiva condition at.Enched' to it and to excluno a docen.:nt
9o-

fl
9: showing that offer was designed tc stave off the expa .sion of ths
\10 * -

b
;(IELP system, tells half the story.,,.

i: .,

il
, ! With respect to 329 :culd like to n:;ca -
:2 ;

.

i'

.: atipulation of counsc1 that that appanred in tm- '

L". !

Ii iccue of tho Motor, uhich is the hcuse crgcn c0 u ; - .1=.n dMOaser
,,
.4 ,,

la, ;j
Electrical Illts'.inating Company.

.
..

,1

The Department would offer that c3 bc ..c n :'

M :.
"

. ,, I. nore than nor=al probative value, as far as inte:7{.. <'
I

e o
el

;; n;ticles go, by virtue of the cc:rnate auf unlivc.nne
. . , . - .

:. .

h opportunity to revicw the contents and wording cud to
.

h,, !,:

i placa exactly what materici was desired into the hemo argen
20 4;

Il .
*

: in terms of Mr. N d u intervieu.
95 .8

.|
~-

.

I CHAIRf!AN RIGLER: Lat :r.c otop you there, sinca a
~ .
fe 9 y;,

[ Wearr-Pennington cbjection was pond c3 to thic. If as

-. .
p

.
.~ ,

;t
24 t; company were to assert only througn tha :t.ediun of die

'
t

3
,

' 1 press, in a newspaper article, that it i.cs willing to raico
o '.- 11

i ?
~

| 3

i I;
if

*, ,

..

- -- .- . . -
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bwS '

!

1 its prices to a certain level and stabilize its pricca {
i

2 at that level, provided that its competitors did the''
;

i
3 same thing, effective of first day of the nc::t month, would :

i
!4 that be protected by Noerr-Pennington?
3

5 MR. CHARNO: Not, it would not.
!

G We have specifically attacked things that ;

7 rested upon no more than -- rate fir.ing agreements that ;'

i
8 rested upon no more than an announcement -- j

i

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: So that mere publication i

10 in a press forum of scrae type does not give the Noerr-

11 Pennington immunity,in the opinion of the Departnant of
'

12 Justice ?

13 MR. CHARNO: It ,*oes not.

U MR. REYNOLDS: Could I ask the Departmant a

13 question for clarification on that.

IES9 13

i .

/

I' i
| 8

,

,.

.
k

.

.

21

22

..b

24

25

.

.._ . - - ~
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#10 '

f
i e 4

arl 1! CHAIRMAN RIGLET.: You may. ,'
.

2, !!R. REYNOLDS: Is it the Depr.rtmont'a pocition
^

:
3I that the content- of the stateunt is what debraines

4 whether Noorr.-Pennington applies?

5 MR. CHhRNO: It is the Ecpartr.cnt's position

5 that an announcement in response to the Chairnun's i

7 question of a rate-f1.xing agreement being printaz in the

G press, and that being the only evidence of tha rate- [

9 fixing agreement would be ample to cautain a finding of

10 violation, criminal violation of @c Chorman Act.

!! MR. REYNOLDS: Is that br_ced on the content of
;

12 the announcement? j

13 MR. CiLHNO: We couldn't find a violctica
,

!-

14 without goincJ to the contant of the announcement. j
,

15 MR. REYNOLDS: Is that why you are saying ,

,

i
15 Noerr-Pennington doesn't apply, because of what tha
s i

17 announcement contains? j

1

to CIIAIIU!AN RIGL22: He hac ansucreil the quantiaa.

10 We can proceed.
I

20 MR. REYNOLDS: Es clearly hasn't ansvar2G the f
.

21 question. !
1

22 MR. CHARNO: The Department offers DJ 3d |
i

1

23 , through 350 for additional factors in relatica -- additional

y points in --

25 CHAIRMILN RIGLER: Mhuro is the offer of prcof

i

i
!

!

. __ _ . . _ - _ _ _ _. _
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Or2 5580 !
'

i
1 with respect to those found in yesterday's transcript?

:
I
t

2. MR. CHARNO: I don't have the page referance,
^

3 but I can recap the additional items 7ery rapid *.y.
i

4 It was for the awareness of price sensitivity and ,

,

5 service sensitivity as well as the awaroness of the '

6 public opinion, specifically HELP custccers as to a sale

7 or the possibility of sale of the City system to Clovelend i

8 Electric Illuminating Company, and it also indicated

9 an awareness of the impact of CEI's ccurse of conduct

f
10 upon M3.LP standing with its own customers. !

11 Finally, it indicated that a weakness in

12 reliability on MELP's part led directly to convercations ;

13 to CEI. The converse was also true.
<

14 Basically a restatement of service sensitivity. !

!

15 The argument with respect to 351, 378 and 379 '

.

16 which basically come down to no nexus being establinhsd

g between retail competition and the activities under the

z ., license don't seem to be appropriate for decision at !
, i

10 this time, if they haven't already been decided.

20 Certainly the retail competition is one of the

21 markets in this proceeding and one of the tasks that lies

22 before the Department and any other party that is going to

23 rely up n a situation inconsistent occurring in a retail

24 market is to establish a nexus, but that is not the basis

f r ex lusi n f evidence.25

>

| }

|
r - - --
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,

.

1 With respect to E::hibits 305, 307, and 368,, in ;
^

2 addition to the offer the Copartment mcds yenterday, ve
,

3 would lika to note that they attenpt to creata a false
,

4 imprecsion in the mind of the pub.'.ic, the convecing
,

t
.

5 public, one of dissatisfaction with !!ELP cervice.
,

sL In 385, this is brought about by the natablish-
.

!

/ ment of a bogus letter to the editor campaign, |
i

a and in 387 by placing statements in the mouth of tha .

i,

9 principal conpetitors' spt>hosmen. |
4

t

10 388 is cccparable to 335 in that is constitutec -

!
j; a solicitation of the press and an attempt to supply :

!

12 them with information concarning the compatitors'

i
13 problems.

i

'

;4 MR. GREENSLADE: I wculd liko to object to
~

15 the characterization by :fr. Charno of the informtion ac
,

'

gg being false. He may not agree wiM1 the information that
,

!

7 is containcd in there, but that does not necoscarily :
.

make it false.73

2'.R. CII3GNO: I believe my state: tent tras to cruste Ijg

20 a false impression of dissaticfaction. )

Certainly the impressien that is being created,21
i

for examP e by 385, would not be a genuine impressica ofl22 ,

(
dissatisfaction. I said nothing with respect to the incue i'"3

!

of whether the reliability or any of the other stat = manta $,un,
9

concerning reliability were true or falce. Merely that || 25
i

! i
l i.1 -

i h i :

; 1
. - . - ...
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t

I the impression that was being created, for a::cmple, the
.

2 groundswell of angry people writing thair editor was a ;
^

i
!

3 false impression.
|

'
4 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I can't think of :

1

5 anything that would be closer to the facts of tho Moerr ;

i,

G case than what Mr. Charno just stated. i

!

7 MR. CHARNO: ' think we ha*/c an e::cep(: ion for

8 sham, and I think that is clearly sham.
;

i

9 MR. REYNOLDS: Well, they didn't tai:W ::c in i
i

|
10 Noorr.

|

|
gj CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Continue. i

12 MP. CHARNO: We have no further answer for
i

13 the argument set forth.
|
1;z CHAIRMAN RIGLIT: Did you addres: 398? j

15 We had some discussion on 398, and having
!
.

16 compared that with the Department's offer on page 5550 of
,

37 the transcript, absent some additional offer of proof, ;
;

g, j I think Mr. Greenslade's argument is well taken.
i

'

g MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer 393 for
,

i

| the factual basis of the opinion which we could argua20

21 were supplied by CEI to counsel.

22 We would note that this is normally privileged

23 material and that the privilege has been clearly vaived by --

24 either waived or lost by CEI in this casa.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, but that is nov, the i sue,25

l

|

|

I - .

r
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ar5 i

!

I | Although Mr. Greenslade had a cerics of objections, f
!

2 the ono I was concontrating on was the one whcre at the'^

3 Board's request hn singled out certain of the red-lined

4 portions which he described as legal conclucions. |

3 Then when we turn to your statement, lino 17
i

G through 20, at page 5550, you state that you regard tha |

t

7 factual assertions as admiccions, and that they are red- ,

|

8 lined. |
!.

t

9 If we agree with Mr. Greenslade that sone of the '

to red-lined portions are legal conclusionc rcther than

11 factual assertions your offer is defectivo and we vould I
e

f:
12 rule for Mr. Greenslada,

13 That would be on the anstaption that we over-
.

I
i

14 ruled his other series of objections.
'

i
!

13 I'm concentrating on that particular point :

1G from the series of objections he made with recpact to,

!

17 398.
|

1c MR. CHARNO: Mr. Chairman, the Departmor.t !

10 would like to withdraw Enhibit 398. We would not proposo !
i t

i

20 to reintroduce it as part of our direct casa.

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You mentioned with respcct to 31y, )
| \

22 313, 326, and 327 that evidence relating to interconnec-
! |

I |
23 tion in 1962 was already in the record. nofresh our ;

!

24 recollection as to the circumstances of that evidence.

md 10 25 }

4

4

i

. _ _ _ _ . _ - ._
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I
.

MR. CHARNO: If it wasn't the documentary
Sll

'' . i
'

materials -- I don't believe it was objected to, and it is i,
bwi

3 either going in with nothing other than the continuing .

4 objection today or previously.

5 It went in the last time we moved in documents.
.

O Mr. Chairman, that would be Department E::hibits 293, 294 and,
,

'

!
7 as to 1963, 295.

Mr. Chairman, I did not mean to state that the !
8

!

9 Applicants have not objected to the remotness of these
I

10 exhibits. They informed me they did. |
i

1i CHAIRMAN * RIGLER: Now that you have pointed to the |
I

12 record references, which you contend support the position
13 that teh Board has received evidence with respect to thia i

14 interconnection, it is clear to us that the reason we .

15 admitted 293 and 294 into evidence, despite the fact that
,

i

1G the events occurred prior to 1965, is because of the prica !
I

i; ; fixing aspect included within those document. And the Board
11 >

i- took the position that that constituted good cause in the
"

, overall cont xt of these proceedings to go to a ime period

22 prior to 1965.

21 We felt that the significance of a continued j
i22 effort on behalf of a utility company to cauce a municipality

23 to agree to adjust its rate schedule, did have a direct

24 bearing on the issues in controversy.

25 It seems to me, however, with respect to 312, 313

.

. . _ , _ _ _ . - -- ---
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bw2 , !
r

,I i and 326, there is a piggy-back offect in play here, in cnat
,, !i -e-

! "':' the intarecnnection which was r.cnhioned in the earliar i

3 documsnts vac not the primary scurce of intarest to the

4 Board, end we do continuo to have the rumotenacs probica,

3 '

so that we will sustain the objection to Ntrl:er: 312 zuid

6 326. '

7 With respoct to 327, va have a differant ,

situation. That refers in paragraph five and in pt.rcgrcph I3

O six, to future corsd.tments desired by CrI, enbject to
'

,

t
10 . negotiction, as indicated in the hacdnote, to have j

i

li M2LP change and c. targe the sane effectiva ratc3 ns CET. in ;

i12 the City of Cleveland. '

13 , so, 327 will be admitted.
i
'

t
1:L .

ES11 15
i

L
16

,

17 |i .

-

IG !4

i

19 i-

i ;

20 i
:

1

I
21

I
t

22
.

1

4

h

23 ,

!

24 :

25

i

I (

li :

- - - .. - . - . . .-
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i

Iarl 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No objection haviac betn j
i

I' 2 made other than the continuing objection, .thich vill be

3 overruled, 315, 322, 323, 324, 323 will be cdraitted |.

|
4 at this time.

,
;

5 (DJ E;:hibits 315, 322, 323, !

!

6 324, and 325, previoccly [
I
1

7
-

marked for identifiantica, '

:

8 were received in evidor.ce.) j.

:

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The cbjection to 329 is

10 overruled, and Nos. 328 through 333 will be adnitted,

ti with the continuing objection overruled.

12 (DJ E::hibits 323 thru 332,

' 13 inclusive, previously rarhc.1

14 for identificaticn, vara :
i

i

15 received. in evidence.) '

,

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Commenting for a minuto chcut

;7 the objection posed to Nos. 324 and 325; 324 indicates
'l'

;; that Mr. Hauser of CEI voted upon what was to be I

g included in the draf t analysis being prepared by counsc1

20 for Toledo Edison.
i f

21 L The objection to 333 is overruled. We will

i
22 receive Exhibits 333 into through 343 into evidence at !

i

23 this time, with the exception of 339, which was with-

df8"D* 824

25

t

, ,

k

t

I
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.

1'L (DJ D&.ibits 333 thru 33(1,
i
!!

0i- c.d 340 uhru J4^, pr W.eunlym
.

3 ! searked for identifice:icn,
!

4 unre receivcd in Trideuca.1

5 CIIAIPJiAN RIGLEU: I' inh rupact to 24.! through -

0 350, the objection is overruled, arcept that the offer

7 of proof will be li=ited per the diccunaion on pc.ga 5510

C of the transcript, where the nears indicates its

s reading of the limits of the effer of preef, but we al -o

10 admit as part of that offer ~ cf proof tha Dopartnen. '1 ,

11 offer appearing on page 5507 cf the transcript, lin:.it 9 -

12 ' through 15.
.

13 Within the context of thescs i~;o ;;.rcnscript
,

y, references, Nos. 344 thrcugh 350 will ha received into
9

1d evidence at this time.

16 (DJ Exhibit 3 344 iru 350,

17 inblu: live, previca ly -

marhed for identificanien,;.; .,

i |'
19 were received fa.: evidence.) !

.

I

20 MR. ZAIILER: So that the record in clc.ar, I !
j

.
.

o.g believe pages 5507 and 5508 have been revervaS.'

.
i
i

22 CHAIKtAH RIGL2R: 18.lat's correct.
I

3o- t MR. ZAIILER: Are you refer:-ing to the way
' t;

h ;
they have been numbered now? ;,,

.

'

25 CHAIE!AN RIGI''t: I'm referring to the correct
,

t'

't

i

4

._- ~ ~ . . , . - . -
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!|1

number, which would be the reversed and renumbered ;

- 2 .

\pages.
j

3
!

The objection to 351 on the basis c2 tha facta
4

asserted therein are irrelevant for the resnlution of any
5

of the issues in controversy is sustained, and the docament j
6

will be rejected.

7 !
We will admit numbers 352 through 372. !

!8
<

(DJ Exhibits lios. 352 thru .
!

9
1

372, inclusive, previously '

10
marked for identification,

11

were received in evidence.)
12

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The objection to 373 is

13
sustained. It will be rejected.

14 i
Nos. 374 through 375 are admitted, and the i

continuing objection is overruled.

13
(DJ Exhibits Nos. 374 and 375,

II
previously =arked for

i
'

identification, were received
.
'

in evidence.)

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 376 was withdrawn.
21 377 will be admitted.
22

(DJ Exhibit No. 377, previously
*39 *

marked for identification, j
t

24
was received in evidence.)

snd 12 25

i
!

l'
|

,
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i t

.

I CHMRMAli RIGLZR: After censideratica of the

2
j argurents relating to 378 r.nd 37?, wn hnve referrcd in

S.I. 3
3 particular to the red-lined portion in Xur$>cr 37G cppocring

bwl ,

4 on Department of Justice 9690 n=15ar 005280 under coupatihien,

c:-
and muny developments, and we will omarrulo the cbjectione~

6
i and admit 378 and 379.

7 (DJ Er.hibits Mcs. 7,73 and 379,
;

O '
provicualy marked for

9 identification, wera roccived i4

10 in ovidenc2.) |
'

6

11 i CHAIEfM RIGLE t: Tiith recrect to nuiccra 3C0
.:
., .

12 through 3E?., the continuing objection is overruled. They {
! .

I3 6 will be admitted at this tireo.
i

I.

I4 || (DJ E:thibitu Nos. 300 thru '

. . 'l,
10 t 302, previously v.rkad .

:
f

16 - for identificatica, vare
'

17 d||
,.

redaived in evidenca.)

IA CHAIR}!TJi RIGLER: With rocpoct to tha grou:; c'd
a

10 ' documents beginning with 383 and extending threcgh 390, i

i
-

20 they will be rejected from evidence, with the exception
,

i !
2? I of nu=ber 365, which will be admitted.

.,

:

22 6

!

(DJ $xhibit 3G5, pravicurly ,

B '

23 ~

mark 3d for identification, !
i

was received in evidance.) .

25 !
i
i

[ '

;.

1 4

_. - - - . - . -. - . - .

_ __ _
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3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Numbers 391 through 397 will

bw2
2 be admitted and the continuing objection is ovarrule.d,

;

3 (DJ E:dlibita 391 through

4 397, previcuoly markcal I

:

5 f r identifiention, "cra

:

G received in evidench) |
i
ICHAIRMAN RIGLER: The Department withdrew number,

'

398 ig
e
.

399 through 401 will be admitted, and tho |g

continuing objection will be overruled.
10

jj (DJ Exhibits 399 thru 401,

g previbusly markad fe'
i
i

13 4.dentification, ware
. |

[ !.

ig received in evidenco.)

MR. GREENSLADE: Mr. Chai2; man, in light of the15

I

g; Board's ruling with respect to Document 327, which was ~

i.
lI admitted, on behalf of CEI, I would like to withdr y
g!l e , . , -

., ;

' cur objection to Documents 312, 313 and 326, einea it ir,

a.

believed that the entire series of documents should ccme in, i,.

, |
,

.. ..

I in rder to make a complete record, even though those2 ''

| documents are I. emote in time, if the Board is satisfied that
c1

good cause has been shown, in order to support the
|
8 introduction of a part of that series.

23

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you still wish to offer

those documents, Mr. Charno?

ES13

i

. . - .-
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il

arl 1 i, MR. CHAREO: As a actter of fact, a did put in
i

-

2 'il 312 and 313 to conplate tho record initially.
!

3| CEAIRMAN RIGLER: And 32.5?
s

I

r~ 4i MR. CH.UEO: Ec, 325 was goin; in ior sccethiner
\ '

5 in addition. We would still wich to offer ::. hem.
don't

G We certainly/uant e.n incctv:lete record bafero

7 the Board.

3 CHAIRMitN RIGER: All right The Co rd will

9 amend its ruling and we will receiva 312 cm.i 3'.2 into

10 evidence, and we will reesivo .32t! into evidor. cry. i
't

11 (DJ Enhibits 1:o3. 312, 313,

12 and 325,. preficualy narken

13 for identifiention, s.ars
I
\

g i raccived in eridance.)

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you huvo a witnest?

1:3 FR. CHAR:!O: Yes,c:e do. ;fo have a prehle.
I

17 with respect to this witnecs which *.Jac brcught to ths .

7n attention 3 of cou'nsel for Ohio Edison thio .T.orning,

/.. ,

.;c which is when we became awarc of the probics.
i.

'-

ec. - We had intonded to focus orizarily wrn tha'

C3.ty of' hapoleon with very limited questioning concernihg21

22 the City of Orrv111e and the availtbility of curpluc

" '-
3 power by the City of Orrville.9

i

24 We had previously explained the nature of c c

examination to the Applicants, and we told nuquarna wc-23 ,.

|

.

,

_ ._

1
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cr2 |
1 would not be conducting any examination in their field, '

2 although our witness, Mr. Lewis, was also a consnitant
!

3 for Pitcairn.

!
4 We found this morning in a hitherto i

S unexplored area that the witness had certain infortution j
i

S concerning refusals to wheel by Ohio Edison in 1974 which j

i
specific refuals we had not previously alleged, and hcd not7 '

.

O answered interrogatories with respect to, sinca ve had

9 made no allegations and which we had not previoucly i

to informed counsel.

11 We had informed counsel of the particulara of

12 Mr. Lewis' testimony and it was suggested, and properly so,

13 that we bring it to the Board 's attention with the witnasc
\

14 outside. j
!

15 We feel that good cause lies in the fact that a .

.

IT refusal to wheel in the immediate proxinity by a utilityi

I
p' which refutes allegations that it refuses to uhool is of

|
j
i

v. t'

;.; some significance, and I think these refusals are an 1

:: extremely anticompetitive context as it rcaltes to the
,

i

20 matters in controversy in this proceeding.

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Were these refusals cet fcrth

22 in writing?

23 MR. CHARNO: No, sir. We had no documentary

24 evidence whatsoever indicating that this might have

| 25 ccurred. |
|
|

._ _ . . _ . ~ ~ ~ _ _
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1 i CHAIMfAN RIGLER: Was thcre any other dic&Wery *

.1 '

P. ) respence which, mace m ulable to the Depart 2 cut,indicatac

G j a rsfusal to uheel h t occurred in 1374?

4 I!R. CILVe!O: 3xac tly to the con?.r.'.ry.

5 MR. STLVEli 3ERGER: Mr. Charno correct 3y

i
5 states that it was this morning that I trc.3 firch inSr/aad

] that Mr. Lewis' testimony wottld invol/c an alic;ed rci wel7

3 to wheel with respcot to Ohio Edison and the Orrville
.

9 cystem, and that tha natura of that elleged reircel :::.1 '

3 ,u.:. .: -
|
.

10
- oral, that the September 5 filings, ansus : to dice.:rc.a--

11 tories in no way reflected thic allegatien.

The Board has heard ma on bel:alf of Chio 'iv.1.scn12 - ,

\, c

13d speak of notico and opportunity bdcro in thic prxading.
-

r

p *With a witness coming on the stand t day, testifying
1

g as to an alleged refusal to whcc1 on behcif of my cc.p wj,

16 and the importance of cuch a charge to this procnediwJ,

37 my having had no opportunity to investigate into th'a '

gg ; underlying basia of that chargo either within !

gg my own company, no loss within the Orrville systen, te i
;

i

I
20 | thke the deposition of Mr. Ia.vis and to othen.'2.pc nic,nre |

I
t

pg j i'nto the underlying basic of the charga, 1 thir:A wor:la
t

i amount to a vos.y substantial denial of prcccdtral due-
u. ,

process to my client.3,.

> ; .

t
t

14 pj, .
!

25 j.'
|i ,
'

|i

3 .

I
:
.

-
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Was there any disecvery request |
I |S15

addressed to Ohio Edison which would have required Ohio i

2 !

Edison to disclose any refusals to wheel in the year 1974? I

bwl 3 1

MR. STEVEN BERGER: In the year 19747
4

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, |
5

t

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I can't point to a specific !
*

6

request, but I'm sure that was probably the caco, your Honor.
7 .

.

MR. LESSY: The Orrville situation ic one that
e !

'

first came to light in Witness Lyron's testimony, when he
S

was asked.. I believe, on redirect examination, if he knew
to

of any wheeling contracts relevant to that section of Ohio, i

11

where the wholesale consumers of others were.
12

< ,JIe mentioned the Orrville, AMP-0, Ohio Power
13

I wheeling contract. He subsequently provided the Staff,
14

who put in evidence through Witnes Mozer, a copy of that ;

15 i
'

document. And Ohio Edison objected at that time with
~13

'

respect to that matter and claimed surprise. j

17 !

This is a late developing matter, f

We then find that Orrville, City of Orrvile,
, 10
' ' negotiated not only with Ohio Power, we found out today,

20
apparently, but also with Ohio Edison.

21

The point is, why did Ohio Edison -- why did
22

Orrv111e seek or arrange for an interconnection agreement
23

with Ohio Power instead of Ohio Edison and that -- if it is
24

late-breaking information, it is certainly within the
25

t

i*
,

| . . .

,
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discretion of the Board to parait it.
n
~

f MR. ST5VEN EERGER: I don't knew i a ralevance j
l.l ,e,

,
''

to what the issur is befors the Board presently of 7 hat

a"i.

'
| Mr. Leacy said.
1

5
What I do know about the Orrville situatienc

6 from my conversations with the ecmpany and having nc ,

7
relaticnship to the context I'm talking about hare, is that

O
as far as the City of Orrville is concerned, tha City of

orrville has on occasion ec:ce to Chio Edison for un ar.orgency f9

i

10 situaticn and was provided help in an amergoney citu.ation. j

Il They asked for a 128 kv int 2rconnection cervice:
*

1

1 "' from Ohio Edison, and they did, I believe, frcm chio :*?cner,
f3 '

received a specific offer from cur cccpany =d datarr.imd

Id on the basis of, apparently, the offers made by chio Po.nr j

15 and Ohic Edison, to go with Ohic Pcwer. Competition in

I6 its very purest form. , I don't know uhat Mr. Iaasy ic ;

17 referring to, and what Mr. Lyren has in rela ~ ion to tha '

c

IU charge I first learned about this corning.
4

;

10 MR. LESSY: Before I van interrupted, I was f

20 , | about to say that since the Dapartment made this information
:
:.s2; available to counsel for Chio Edison, he also made it . !

t

22 available to counsel for staff rin that, if there has ocea

23 a refusal by Ohio Edicen to wheel and if thct refuaal ic |

24 related to the city of orrville, this would fall within
'

25 Staff's general allegaticn on page 12 of itc September 5 >

I
' ;

i

i,

1, r
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bw3
filing that" Ohio Edison has refused to wheel for or to

is uss wheeling with other ' electric entities, or to nimit the',
2

wheel for other investor-owned utilities. Thus Chio
3

Edison has denied and may cantinue to deny other electricg

entities access to bulk power sourco, to othar entitiac !

outside the CCCT, without appropriate license conditicro." |

Because this ic a late-
7 i

breaking event, there is ample reason to let it in.

Since the Departmant found' out about it tcday ,

as did the Staff, and since it is relevant to both of our

cases, it ought to be permissible on that basis.

Counsel for Ohio Edison has opportunity to either

cross-examine the Witness now or to consult with -- Counsel,

13

for Ohio Edison to consult with members of Ohio Edisen .

14

to rebut the information,
15

The evidence ought to be parmitted on that-

basis. |
I/ . t

! CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: We Will take a fivo-ninnte |
1;'

bre ak.
10

~

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Just one more moment, if I
|

20 i

! may. I want it to be eminently clear that the statements
21

I have made htus f ar in regard to this are not to keep from
,,
._

,
i the Board matters they brlieve, and we all beliove, to be

23

relevant for consideration in this proceeding. I have
24

just learned about this, when I walked into this building
25

:

J
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here this morning and for counsel for tha stuff to bc'
1 ,

1

3j
' saying, certainly, Ohio Edisen can prctect itself by

,

cross-examining this Witness is folly to r.a c.nd it isre
a

4 outrageous,

CHAIRMAN RIGLSR Given your reccqnition that ?

e
:-

'

I it wculd be in the public interact to have all ralovunt
U

.

I facts before the Board, but given your prehlem cf being
.,

|<

unprepared for cross-oxamination, heu would you suggsct
'

,,

o ;.

# I

that we resolve it at this time? * '

g
i

What solutien do you propos;'if |IO
I

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Let them cal'. hin in tneir
11 i :

'
i

robuttal case or put him off for a couple of weeks, butg
| not to ccma in here and testify c:1: cut it tcday. |',

.; .

g || Let them recall him.
. ;

.

,
MR LESSY: I suggest, as a soluticn, 'tliat ire i

10 s
t.

g .
permit the Witness to rectify to the matter and It unit

5,! cross-examination, and then, if they went to rocall him
1 _/ 11 :

,

i for further cross, that would be a perm.scible celutien.
,

1

CHAIEt1AN RIGLER: We Nill ta?:0 a ten !?inate break.
if !.

I
f

(Recess. ) |.0,

i
ES15

'

21 |
e

I
>

22 ;
;

23 |
'

i. 1

24 .

,

a

25 1

!
!

I:

1

|

1

l
.
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arl 1 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Chairman, before we

2 took a recess, you asked me as to the proper way cf
;

1

3 proceeding, and perhaps there is a threchold ansction i

i
4

4 we should consider at the outset. -

|
.

5 It seems to me heretofore when new allegations j
:

c have been brought into the proceeding different from
.

7 those in the September 5 filings, the Board has queried i
!,

8 whoever the party may be for a showing of good cause for j
!

9 amendment of these September 5 allegations.

10 I presumed that the Department of Justica

ti spoke to Mr. Lewis prior to the time it made its

12 September 5 filing and setting forth with specificity the

13 allegations they had set forth in that document. i

!
14 I think before movin"; ahead as to what, if

15 anything, should be done with regard to this alleged ; ,

16 refusal to wheel on the part of the company which I believe

37 has been stated there is no documentation to support,

;3 apparently it is the basis of some oral convercation that |
'

,

t

gg took place, there should be a demonstration by the
i

! Department as to good cause for bringing this allegation2.

in at this point in time.
I, 21

22 In addition, as to the Staff's reliance on

its own September 5 filings, I suspect that the partictilar23

allegation they are referring to is set forth on pago 5 in24

their document which states that OE has had a past and25
1

I

|

,
. __

i
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1h prosent policy of refusing to provide or di,cucs tne.
a

2j possibility of providing transmission services, p;ran,
'

t

3' whosling, close paren, of pouer over its t ansmicsion

'

4 : lines for the benefit of certain wholesala cus.tenc-rn
E

5 notwithstanding a written request on behalf of its wholo-

O sale customers requesting such cervices on August 11, 1072. '

f' Orrville, to my knculedge, h2s never baca a

.

wholesale customar of Ohio Edicon.8

9 MR. C MRKO: We take it that conctitutes a

10 stipulation at least in thin contc;:t of councc1 that !

.. t

1; j emergency service does not constituta wholesale service; '

i

h, l's that correct?

13 MR. STdVEN DERGER: That:s corre.ct.

p, The question of wholesale sc vices ic with
,

| '

15
- regard to the Staff statement, and not with anything

p3 that the Department said heratofero. -

p MR. CHARMO: The Department has a similar !

79 -l allegation that in 1974 Ohio Edicon refused to wher.:1 i

i

je f for its municipal wholesale customers. iI gucsc that

20 would turn upon the definition of emergency service, ar.d I

21 counsel has indicated their definition, or indicatcd

22 the Ohio Edison definition. |
|
t

I{
If counsal is asking for an 0::prcacion of !23

i

pj negligence on behalf of the Dopartr.cnt in its prior |
t

25 interrogation of the witness, I cannot comply. '

i

l'.
L .

-_- .. - - . . . . . - -
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i

1 This is a matter that came up tangentially. !

i
' 2 We did not talk to Mr. Leris initially about Orville.

3 Indeed, we have never met with Mr. Lewis, or at least j

i
'

4 not in the last year, but we have had a number of cppo.iht-

5 ments . He has been unable to keep any of them.
,

i
6 We have talked to him tolophonically on a j

|

7 number of occasions with respect to the testimony that

8 we expected him to give. We previously talked to him

9 concerning Napoleon at length in person.

10 As Mr. Lessy pointed out, the situation 'of

11 Orrville has recently surfaced. To the extent it has never

12 been a wholesale customer of Ohio Edison, its

13 relationships and interactions with Ohio Edison were not

14 known to the Department.

Is We initiated some questioning of him to elicit |
|

IG whether or not the -- whether or not he knew whether or

17 not the City of Orrville had surplus capacity available ; '

! |

;; to sell the City of Cleveland since this matter had ccme j

jr up through Mr. Hart's tes time.ny.

I |
'

20 It was in this context that the information
|

21 came to our attention that they had had comprehensive deal- |
i

22 ings with Ohio Edison and that they had met with

23 refusals to wheel by Ohio Edison.

24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Who is "they"?

25 MR. CHARNO: "They" being the City of

.

-n- - - - - - - - . - . . - . - - .

__ - - _ . - .
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i Orrville, who Mr. Lcwis represented ac a centsultant.
I ,

2f We hed no reacon to explcro fer thiz natarial
'

i
1

3 previously.'

7

I

4 Indeaed, the position of the peopic with wha a
.

*

5 Mr. Lcuin was dealing would seem to indicate that we should

i
6 have received seme response of it in response to our 20 4

*/ questions and subacquent interrogatory answers.
,

3 MR. STEVEN BERGER: That is if there 10 any
,

i
9 substance to the charge, and are we talking - I uculd |

i
10 like to know, and I think it uhould aid the Ecord in j

i
11 reaching its determination as to whether or not tacy i-

i

12 will permit further inquiry into this matter -- are we

i

13 ] talking about an offhand discussion that took placa
,

!
14 between Mr. Lewis and somebody from the ccmpany, or

i
15 was it a specific request in regard to a specific situa- ;

!

IG tion?

;

t/ CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How do ne knov that until we
; ;

10 get Mr. Lewis on the stand? f |
|i

1e MR. STEVEN BERGER: This should be part of
'

,

20 the discussion with the Departmont before we get Mr. Lettis i

|
21 on the stand. !

!

22 CHAIEMAN RIGLER: Earlier in this discussion
;

1

23 you indicated your awareness of, I believe your phrace

21 vac, the impiirtance of a refusal to uheel to the issuca
|

25 in these proceedings if it occurred as late ac 1974. I
t

i !

| !

! |

j
1'a

1
. -. -

|
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,

!
1 That is not a direct quote, but it is a fair |

2 statement.
' \

~

!

:

3 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I amend it to not a refusal

4 to wheel that came up as an aside in a convercation and

5 was just a matter of general conversation, but rather was

6 with regard to a specific situation where power was

7 available from one source ready to go to another source,

and there was intervening transmis$ ion of Ohio Edison6

9 that was needed in order to effectu ite the transaction

to and Ohio Edison specifically refused to allow that

ij transaction to take place.

ja I amend tay earlier statement in that regard,

13 if I may.

Ely y CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The pointis, we all

i No. 17 recognize we should hear evidence with respect to tho15 ;

IG details of this allegation.

37 ; I think the Department's e):planation as to why i
|i }

. i' they are so late in calling the specifics of tho Orrville,

; ,- situation to our attention is satisfactory.
i

20 | At the same time we do sympathize with your

riginal bjection, and we are going to rule for you, at21

22 least insofar as precluding examination on that topic
' today.22

24 We will give leave to the Department either to

i 25 recall Mr. Lewis after Ohio Edison has had an opportunity

. . - . -- --

_,.7
-y- _
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>

1 to conduct such discovery as it cares to into thia

^

2 particular allegation, or the capartment may decido th usa
,

3 him during a -- as a rebuttal witness at scmo poinc.

4 But we will rule in your faver, Mr. Berger, .

3 with respect to examination today in this subject a cc -

i
6 with Mr. Lewis. t

.

!

7 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Before decermining to
.

O conduct my own discovery into the matter, I would think
t
'

s that the Department would have to at least inform un

1c all that af ter they have made their otin invcstigation, i

e

11 obviously today is all they have -- they havo hcd a
,
t

12 simple conversation with Mr. Louis. I hope that the
.

13 Department would ha --
r

14 CHAIBMAN RIGLER: Uo will ask the Departnenc |

15 to furnish you with details as to when and under uhat

1G circumstances this discussion took place, and with whom Mr.
.

37 Lewis spoke at the Ohio Edison organisation.
,

!
gg NR. STEVEN BERGER: And with an intention to reca2.1

..
.

g Mr. Lewis to so testify as to those facts and circumstances?!
,

i

20 CHAIE4AN RIGLER: That would be at thier
'

t

21 option. '

i

22 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I realice that. But I'm j
'

23 not going to engage in unnecessary diccovery and the timo
l

pg and effort involved unless I know I will be met with that
,
,

25 at some future point in time, j

!

i

. _ , , , _w .--n. - - . ~ ~ - - -
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E

1I CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That~10 clear, becan,:c they '

;f

E .'| have indicated they are willing to go inte it tedty.l
y
.

I3. MR. STZ? TEN BEKGER: Is that right, Mr. Ch2rr.o?

4 On the basis of the Board 's ruling, you will de$ini.:ely

5:i be recalling Mr. Lewis for the punsc.2a of a rafucci to
! <

.

6 whcel en behalf of Orrville by Chio 31ison?
.

7 CHAIRMAU RIGLER: I think va gave him 1ha C,ption

' '

C of using that in rebuttal.

9 We ara not insisting that Mr. Latic ba |
\

to recalled.
i
i

11 , MR. STSVEH BERG 2R: I recognico that, but before |.
.

5

I we expend the effort of inquiring into this, howeva" ;12

i

13 we chooso to do it, I rant to be satic2iod that it is
'

;

f

14 going to be part of the Department's case. '

:

33 MR. CHARNO: Tho Dcpartinent presently intendc
'

;g to call Mr. Lewis which respect to this. I can't cuy
,

g! anything more than that. |
r

93[ CHAIRMAN RIGLM: Do you Unnt to sonona ycr. .

g witness?
s :

1
.

,

!

20 MR. MELVIN BERGER- At this til o the Depcrtn nt ;

.

would like to call Mr. Willica M. Lcuis, Jr., as its '
21

.

on witness. i

i
!

23 !

|
624 i

.' i
. *

25 .
l

gi
.

:
h

;
.

._. - - ..
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I Whereupon,

2 WILLIAM M. LEWIS, JR.
.

3 was called as a witness on behalf of the Deps.rtnent of

4 Justice and, having been first duly sworn, was examined,

5 and testified as follows:

6 DIRECT EXAMINATION |

7 BY MR MELVIN BERpER:

8 Q Will you please state your name?

9 A William M. Lewis.

10 0 What is your business address, sir?

11 A 740 Fifth Street, Portsmouth, Ohio 4S662.

12 O Will you give us a brief rundown of your educa-

13 tion after high school?

14 A Yes. I graduated from Ohio State

15 University in June of 1948 with a degree in electrical |

13 engineering.

17 ' Since that time I have taken several ,cours3s
i
'

10 in power system operation and management of Ohio State and

ir , Ohio Universities.

20 0 Would you briefly relate your employment

21 experience subsequent to your graduation from Ohic State

22 University?

23 A Lamediately after graduation I was employed by

24 Ohio Power Company as an industrial power engineer.

25 Af ter that I was associated with an electrical

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ -
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;

1 contractor involving the installation and construction !
!

2 of industrial powar systats and utility typc clectric,

,

3 systems.

4 After that I was with the Gergler Conotruction ;

2

5 Company, who were contractors for the Atcmic Energy

|
6 Commission, heavy water plant in Dana, Indiana, i

7 After *.that I was escociated with Patterecn, !
:

.0 Ensrson and Comstock, en electrical contractor engagcd |
1

G in building a new coal roll mill and blast furnaca

'

10 in New Boston, Ohio.

11 Af ter that I was general power coordinator i

!

12 for the Atomic Energy Commission Gasecus Diffusion Plant !
!
.

13 at Piketon, Ohio. '
,

:

14 After that I formed W. M. Lewin & Associates, !
!

15 Consulting Engineering Firm. :

i

|I
Q In what year did you form W. M. Lewis S :is

I

17 Associates? i
I

to A January 1, 1959. j
i

ig Q How many people aro now employed by W. M. Lewis {
i

20 & Associates? !

;

21 A APproximately 20.
|
|

22 Q Have you workod as a consultant for Napoleon, ,

!
23 Ohio? |

i

{24 A Yes.

i

Q When were you first hired as a consultant for !25

!

|
[ i,

li !

i /
__ --

_-_m__
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1 I

Napoleon?
;

I
2

A In the latter part of July 1971.
!

,

'
.

3
At that time, Mr. Lewis, do you know how Napoleon {Q

\ i4
was meeting its bulk power needs? |

5 A At that time? I

|
C Q Yes, at that time. |

!7 A At that time hc poleon was meeting its bulk !

8 power needs primarily by its own generating units,

9 taking certain small amount of power from the Toledo |
10 Edison Company.

11 Q Mr. Lewis, what work did Napoleon ask you to
!2 perform for them?

i

!
13 A They asked -- |

|
11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: When was this? |

.

13 MR. MELVIN BERGER: After he was hired as a

|'3 [ consul tant.

|!
l'/ q1 CHIARMAN RIGLER: When was that, once more,

C1: please?

10 ' THE WITNESSe Latter part of July 1971.
.

20 Can you not hear me up there? I pushed this,

!

Zi i mike away.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I can hear you. I just,

}
23 missed it.

24 THE WITNESS: The City of Napoleon asked our

25 firm to do a number of things during the course our

I

.

. O
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|

1 employment. !

2 One ; ,was to ascist the:a in negotiations with,

s

1

3 Toledo Edison Company for a now contract. |

/ 4 Another was to make a bulh power supply ciudy.
.

5 Another was to make a retail rate study. |

e An intangible value study. .

t

7 We were also retained to assict then in i

:
8 operation of their power system and to advice their

i
'

9 operating people.
:
:

10 We also ascisted them in negoticticiis with !

!
l

3 other power suppliers besides Toledo Edison.
|
t

i
12 And we designed some modifications to their i

'
13 existiilg substation in order that thri could rcceive

f
,

;'
g additional power. supply.

.

35 I think that is all that us did. j
:

;g One other thing: We prepared specification: e

i

;7 for bidding by power suppliers to furnich the City's power j
!i

1C requirements for a certain period of time. ji

i

3g BY MR. MELVIN BERGER: I
. !

i

20 Q You mantioned that you had nade n retail rc.'.=3 i

i

21 study for Napoleon; is that correct? !

A Yes.22 ,

;

i

73 Q During the course of that study, did you comparo j
i
i

24 the retail residential rates of the City of Hapoleon to '

i
the retail residential rates of the Toledo 25 icon25

i

.

,, . . . . a.-, --
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,

t

1 ! Ccmpany in the gaographic arca around !!apo?.can?
.

,

I
L * A Yes.-

,1'
1

3 !. O Do you racall which rates, if aither,*:re
i.

-

ei higher?

I

5 A Wo found that the City's rendential rai as

6 were lower than those of Toledo Edison Ccapany.
'

l

7 | Q Do you recall what appro:cicata parcentage

3 the difference was?

g '; A No, I don't.

10 Q I believe you alco ctated that ycu radt str a."

77 on the intangible -- you said you made an intaagiblo valu.:
.

study; is that correct?ot- ;

t

33 A Yea, of their electric utility.
.

yj Q What was the purpcco of this study? '

Y
;a-. d A Toledo Edisen wanted to buy the City ofr

16 Napoleon's electric system, and they had offered ths a
i

g.j j certain anount of money. And the City Council tanted to

!

l u-
know from scme independent sourcs whether or not this va; c

g proper amount of money. '

i ,

*
J a

20 And so they retained uc to maka an intangi:alc !

'

value study to determino what the price shculd 60, cho'ld !~1.,

3

g the Toledo Edison Company buy the nystcra. |
'

23|. MR. R3YNOLDS: Mr. Chairran, I e.?ill nako ths
;

1 -

; continuing objection on behalf of all Applicant other.,4
} |

,
than the Toledo Ediso're' Company with respect to the testi~.ony| )

i.,4.z, t

,

.i l

|;1 <

.i l

_
l
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1 of this witness.

;

2 CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

cnd 17 3
i
i

'

4 i
9

5 ;

i
.

6

7
'

!

8 I

I

9

10

|
n !

12

1

13

I
to ,

|

15 ;

13

17 ' ,

|.

iv |
i

it
..;

20

21

22

23

24

25

,

I
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BY MR. HELVIH BERG 2R:11 -

S18
;, g Did this stud-J ranch cny conclusicr/ os: !

s
11 ,y ;

7
recarmendation.3 I l .

b
-- A. The study itself racched the conclusion chan t*ta4

" ""9 * "" "" " " E ** U#' " " " 8* "#U 'Y'

5

16 million.
.a.

We did not make a judgment cc to what the i

7

tangiblo value was.g
;

g || The study itsolf did not make a recomendation.

However, we were asked by City Council to mehe a racc.twnd:--
,, 04 i

3

tion concerning tha study as opposed to the enount of '.11
;

money that has beenofforad by Toledo Edison, and U: did maks
I ., ,

,

i '

13 q!
a recommendation concerning that.

,

G What was that rdcenmendation? ,

t

A Well that recomendaticn was that Toledo '

15
)
; Edison's tantative offer of 3,200,000 ad I recall, should, :,,

se ': . . j
'

be at least doubled before acrfous consideratica should ha i

'7 ,i >

| given to their purchase ef the systen, or should La given,
,

t,v !, ,

I

before the Council decided to soll the system. .

10 |

G Did Napoleon decide to rotein the syataa' I

20 |! |'
A Yes, they did. :

21 ;
,

O I balieve you also mentioned earlier that :
22 :

you were asked to conduct a bulk power supply study for the
.

City of Napoleon; is that correct? i

24 !
!

A That is correct, yes, sir. |
25 .

c. Did you conduct such a study? ;
-

!
s -

O
1 :

i
,

-.e ,.e.- . . ew-. %.-
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t

t 7t Yea, we did.
1

C - What was the purcoce of the studv?, ,,

4 r _

l'

(

jf A The purpose of the study was cc datormina i
I3
j|!

bw2 '

the most econcmical reans of r ceting the City:a bu"-

d ||4
-

| i

l pcwor rcquirements for the ten-year future pe): icd.
S -

that would be the period frcu '72 through : 81.

.
,.

{ g What procedura did you w.c in cor.duc;ing this '

7 !
.

study?
8 |

.

J A We first mado a survey to dator:d.as what i

9 i

studieshadbeenmadepriorto1971bycertainotharengineer-!
10 ,

; ing firms that had been employed by the City.
.

,

And to datormine the City's put hiatorical i
12 I..

13 |j load growth and bulk pcwer cupply require:nont, and then u- 1

o i

Q projected for the ten-year period, the future ton-vccr r:2ried,i
14 s '

4what their requiraments would probably be, ;

13
,

After that ue considered'thair p mcont mof.+ of |,

16 i

operation and what the costs Were. and with known

17 |I
. f actors and certain estinnted factors, uc tried to dotaroine |

ir; I -

|

10 | what those costs would be in the future ten-yeer pcricd. !
i I- .i. t

d After that, ue detemined uhat sourcea of pcwar i
.

20-
. ,

supply would be available to Napoleon and factore.d these |

supplies and the cost of obtaining those suppliad into
22 j

. their present mode of operatica ani mado a ec:g arisdt, |.

23 p .

d And from that, we came up with a |

' ,

M ,1
1

* recdmmended' plan for providing for Napoleon'c bulk pcwor '

,.

25 i;
-

:, I

!
: |

'

k| 5

|e id &

. . |
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bw3 1 requirement for the next ten years.

^

2 0 What sources of supply did yot' ccasider?

3 A. We considered their cwn generation, their j,
,

If 4 existing generation with the addition of another unit,
'

5 another -- as I recall, it was a 12 megaratt unit.

i
G

~

We also considered purchasing all of their penar
i

7 requirements from Toledo Edison Ccmpany. i

:
I

6 We considered supplomontal power or, rather,
t

)

9 purchasing supplemental power from an entity knc m as j

10 the Buckeye Power Cowop, Inc. , which is a G&T, ganeraticn

1: and transmission co-op fo'r the rural electric ccoperativoa

12 in Ohio.

13 - Then we considered combinations of those threc ;
t

i
M entities. .

!
'

:5|i 0 D:d you consider Ohio Power Company as a potential ,
I !

iG source of bulk power for Napoleen? ;

i

tj A No, sir.

( 0 Why not?: -

!I
1 A well, to consider Ohio Power would havo-

,i

10 required construction of the same facilities as to receive f
'

21 power from Buckeye and from our discussions on - in regcrd
i

22 i to other clients or with regard to other clients with

-
\

23 Ohio Power, we did not feel that we could get as good a'

24 rate as we could from Buckeye. So, therefore, there was
,

!

25 no point in considering Ohio Power.

I
i !

'

| . . . . - .
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i

| 0 Did this bulk pcuer sq ply stu.dy rz.m.a.cnd a |y

bw4 .

f. course of action for Napolocn?, , -
..~ u ,

I
A Yes, it did. ,,

a 6
i

G What was that reco:mendation?4
.

A That racc=raandation vac that Napolecn purche.ca

L cupplemental power from Buchayas that they either, one,
S

.

secure the pows: through a local co-op called Tri-Cennty
7

Rural Electric at a delivery point thr.u wa presantly
,,

o

in existence on the Toledo Edicen systeni or, two, ':c build.
Es,

approximatoly seven miles of 69 kv transniscion line to,ot
'

an existing substation that Tri-County awaned, uha.cc .

11 ,
f

they received power over the tr nen).ccion lines of Chic
g

+er Company. had that thic power, by one of thtse t*,lo ,
,

j
' means, be integ$ated with Napoleon's existinJ g2nerc. tion,

i

and that that generation be operated.'th cc nonth:
1,,u

,, q out of the year, in ordar to cveid crcating a pesh en
| -)

b c

the Buckeye nycts:n over nad abova the ' peak that prould be i

,,,

1/ ,

created by Buckcya's cwn cer:bce;;. ' u,.

10 y:
And, in that manner, Napoleon could cbte.in the

- . ,

''~

lowest-cost power supply.
,.

u

O At this tiIce was Napolcon's cristing delivery
t

point on the Toledo Er~iisen system? ,

A. Yes, for the pucer recaived frcm Toledo Edico.2. '

i You understand, of courso, that Napoleon was generating'

24 ji
.

I.l a large part of their povar supply, but the power they did
~~ 6nd

,
i
r g

}
i,

i
+

,

| l' ,

|

|
-- - .-- - . . _ -'
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l

bw5 purchase from Toledo Edison came from a delivery point that .

, :

I'the eastern border of the corporation, ofwas on
2

!

the town.
3

0 I believe in your prior testi:sony younentioned |4 !
'

that you also prepared a specification for bida fer bulk
S

'

pwoer supplyr is that correct? ;

g
'

A. Yes.

O Was that an outgrowth of this study? |
i

A. Yes.
,

s, do you recaH preparing an a W W ..

10

on or about January 19, 1973?
,,

A. Regarding Toledo Edison?

G Yes, regarding Toledo Ed",on dd Napoleen.

A Yes.

Would feu tell us what procedure you used in order !O
l a.

tto prepare that affidavit?
!

MR. REYNOLDS: I will o'oject to that question. |

17
.

'

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled, it

, _ . - i
' i

THE WITNESS: As I rect.ll, I went back into r.ty .

IC

files where I had notes concerning various meetingo I had
.,

.
a,

had with representatives of the City of Napoleon and
,

ci
,

representatives of Toledo Edison and used that information to

prepare my affidavit.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: I would like to hand you
2A

! now a copy of a document which hears the identification
25

.

-- -.
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bw6
.

j number NRC Exhibit 127.
,

2 BY MR. IGIVIN 3E11GER:

3 ,O I would like teach you if this is the affidavit
.

i
,

a you just referred to. '

,

| CHAIRMP.I RIGLER:Ia this cn NRO E::hibit?5

MR. MELVIN SERGER: This is an NRC E::hibit.G ,
,

*

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Uns tha exhibit nur:ler?

g MR. MELVIN BERGER: 127. It is carked for
,

9 | identification as 127. It has not been rocaived in .

I

| evidence as yet.10 ;

I
7; HR. LESSY Ruling was deforred on thin, '.

I

12 Mr. Chairman. It was part of Dr. Guy's tastiuony cr

13 attached to Dr. Guy's testinony, and the Board deferrod

i ruling on this, inasmuch as the Copar'e.ent i tended t:3,1 ,

I.

I call the affimit.
l o. .i

HME S: Ycs, tMs is a ccpy of N1a16 ;.
i -

affidavit I prepared.
77

!gg BY MR. 2GLVIN B3RGER: .
'

G I would like you to look ct that affidavit new,g,
i.

-

j and I ask you if what is contained in that offidavit is trua 'g

and correct, to the best of your knowledge and balief?g

i A. Yes, it is.g

S I would like to refer you, if I may, for ag

me:nent to paragraph nurbared 1, subsoction (a) , where it -g

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Bofore you do that, Mr. 2 erg::r, |25
.

4

| 1

,) ,

|
_. _ _ . . _ - _ . - -
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bw7 I 8I would appreciate it if you would inquire into tha
i'

circuratances under which tha dffidavit was made. !2'-

3 MR. MELVIN BERGER: Yes, sir. ;

!

#
I 3Y MR. MELVIN BERGER: ;

5 0 Mr. Lewis, do you recall why this affidavit
!

0 was prepared? ,

.

I,

A At the time this affidsvit was prepared, we uera'

doing some work for a number of diffarent groupa. He we.re |O

!
I doing some work for a group called American Manicipal Fcuer, |

t
30 Ohio. Doing some work for a group called Midwest Chio !

:
'

l' Power Pool.
s

IE We were doing some work for the Ohio Municipal

:

13 Electric Association. :

( !
l# And we were doing work for several municipalitica

15 in Ohio, who were interested at that time in purchasing an
t

'
11 undivided interest into several nuclear power plants that

i

G~ j were then being proposed or planned. !
t,

U' As I recall, the attorney who was representing |

'.. these various entities, asked me to prepare and a2fidavit of |

?O |t
'

|

6 this type.

21 CH AIRMANRIGLER: Was i t for use in a particular
'

22 proceeding or was it merely to set down in affidavi't forn,

2J your present recollection with respect to certain events?

24 THE WITNESS: I believe that it had to do with the
:

25 Zimmer plant, Zimmer Unit Number 1, that

.

.

i .

|
|
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bwS Cincinnati Gac and Electric, Cnyton Fcuar and Irigh': ,

1
-

!

] cnd Columbus and Southorn E.'Lactric Cc pany ta a planni.ng.c
|

Es18
3 ,

1

(~ 4
9

%

5

,

s

;

7

8

9
a

i

I
10

!

11
;

1?.

13

(

M ,

t

13 ,

16 | I

t

17
< ,

*)

,o .

20

;

21 .

*

22 ,

!.'
23 :

;

24 !

I

'

25 |,

t ;
i

,

.

l i

. . - . .
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(19 !

!

arl 1 CHAIR W RIGLER: It was not prepared in conacc- !
!

- 2 tion with any then-pending litigation? |
i

3 THEWITNESS: No, not to my knowledge. i

!
4 BY MR. MELVIN BERGER: I,

!
;

5 Q Mr. Lewis, I would like to refer you to
|

|
6 numbered paragraph 1, subsection (a). I noto in that

.

7 pargraph you use the term " supplemental power."

8 What do you mean by the tarm cupplanental
.

.!.

9 power? *

i

10 MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I am going to

11 object to the question. I think the witness is here and he

12 can ask him the questions, and if it is necessary to

13 refresh his recollection, then reference can be made to
.

t e. the affidavit.

15 CH11RMAN RIGLER: He is asking him what ha

g3 q meant by the term as he used it in the affidavit. That

is proper and I will permit it.17j
?.

;,n THE WITNESS: Supplemental power as uccd in

:c my affidavit in Section 1(a) was simply power to
1

| supplement the generating capabilities or capacity of20

21 the City of Napoleon and as I testified earlier, it was

22 our recommendation that the City purchase power for nino

23 months from Buckeye to supplement their generating

24 capacity, and then that their generating capacity would

25 be used for the other three months to avoid increasing

i
{

-.
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1 the peak of the Buckeye system.

2 BY MR MELVIN SERGER:
1
i

3 0 Which three months would Napoleon be using i.ts

( 4 own generating capacity?

U A These would be winter raonths and wett1d normally

6 be December, January, and February.

7 However, they could be November, Decemhe-

8 January. It depends on what the forecaat was for the

9 winter peak on the Buckeye system.

to O Do you recall if Napoleon had a surtraer poah?

11 A Yes, they did.

12 0 In paragraph 1(a) , you state that you asked

13 Toledo Edison about establishing a delivery point for I

|
14 Tri-County Rural Co-op at the present interconnection !

i

i
15 Point of Toledo Edison's transmission system, and the j

:6 electric system of Napoleon.
|

j. Mr. Lewis, do you know whether Toledo Edison |;, .

r I
'

'
,; would have had to have made any physical changec in its i

;

1

existing transmission network in order to establich 1
-

20 this delivery point?

1
'

21 A They would not have to have made any physical

22 changes. The delivery point was already established.

22 The Buckeye Power could flow over the Toledo Edison

24 system to the same delivery point. I
i

25 0 Mr. Lewis, I would like to refer you to paga 2 |

,

!

| ,. - - -

1
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1 of the affidavit and more particularly to the second full !

E '
pcragraph on that page which begins with tha co:;ds, "Tha-

3 supplemental power."
-

g- 4 I would like to ask you to raad that paragraph

5 over and tell me what tha basis for this ctatement is.

G A Okay. The bacis for this Etate acnt is to simply
.

7 reiterate the fact that Toledo Edison actually is wheeling

6 Buckeye power to the cooperatives that are taking poacr at ;

9 delivery points on the Toledo Edicon system. And under ,

|
10 the Ohio Power-Buckeye Power agroxent, Buckeyo generators ,

li at the Cardinal Station feed power into Ohio ?cuer'a

12 transmission system, and by virtue of the varicus inter-
.

13 connections that Ohio Power has with other syster:s, ,

14 including the Toledo Edison system in Ohio, that :3achey i

15 power flows into their systems, end then to the varicus
;

'

16 delivery points for the cooperativos on the particular
i

17 utilities' system.

'

ic Q Mr. Lewis vould the pouer flew that you haw. just.

te described be the same for any municipal'" utility which uas i

20 located in Toledo Edison's retail servico area, and
,

21 which was interconnected with no other investor-owned

uNilitybesidesToledoEdison? t'-~

22 c

i
1

23 A If they were tahin!y Buckeye poucr, is that that i
i

<

l :

24 you mean?
1

g

i l

25 Q I'8'
| |
6

i

s

t

i

~.-
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I A Yes, same identical system -- same identical

2 flow and type of flow.

3 O Mr. Lewis, in this paragraph you refer to 23 :

( 4 Federal Power Commission Rate Schedulo No. 70, I would

5 like to show you' now a copy of an exhibit which in mar?ted i

G NRC 188.
.

7 CIAIRHAN RIGLER: Mr. Driley?

8 MR. BRILEY: Excuse me, Mr. Rigler. I didn't

9 mean to interject at this point. |
1

10 BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:

11 Q I would like to ask you if this is what you

12 have referred to inyour affidavit as Rate Schedule 70?

13 A It appears to be. It is a rather long

14 document, but it appears to be. |

!
15 O Mr. Lewis, I would now like to refer you to

16 numbered paragraph 2 in your affidavit. I note you
,

i

17 use the term in this paragraph " continuous synchron" --

19 What do you mean by that tern?
'

;c
,

MR. BRILEY: Chnirman Riglor', I have t-icd t'o

20 be patient with Mr. Berger with respact to the une of thin

.
21 affidavit.

22 I'm c apelled to object strenuously at thic

23 point.

I have no objection to him having shown the24

a av ew ness and used for ne pa pose for
25

_ _ _
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.

I refreshing his .h.c: ory. To use it to quoto fror. it end

- 2 to intrcduco evidence is patently i preper.,
I

| There is an administrativa proccdure provicica3

( 4 that allows introduction of effidavit in II.eu of

5 presenting a witness, but not both.

I

S[ He should ack the witnecc the questions or
.

7 submit the affidavit, but he chouldn't do both at the -

.

S same time.

9 MR. MEININ BERGER: This is ucrac*.; hat an 2n-

1

10 lightening state:nent in visw of the fc.ch when the Staff '

31 attempted to introduce the affidavit into eviden:c, t?r2

12 Applicants objected and asked us to bring in the witnoca.

13 [ MR. 3 RILE'l: The point is that the .rituace ic
,

!
'

ja here. I have no objection to the witnces tactifyingc
..

jg Chairman Rigler, and I have no objection to the affidavit

13 being used to refrcch his reco11cction, but he chouldn't .

I i
l 'i

use it in connection with the testimony and in connce- '

37

ic; tion with the questioning by quot'.ng from the nfildavi

to him. That is why the witnasc is hora.je .

#20 20 CHAIMEN RIGLER: Do you intend to offer
i

f tho affidavit into evidence?21

j| MR. MELVIN DERGER: Ws, I do.22
k.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: !Toila I tand to agree with23

.24 Mr. Briley, if you intend to offor the affidtvit for thc

truth of the matterc set forth herein, thera is no ne::d25

i !,
!

k
1 I

. _ . _ -.

_ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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' to ruview the matter with the witness. If you are relying |
|2 on the witness' testimony, on the other hand, then you ;
i

3
wouldn't need the affidavit. |

t

4'
I would peroit you to go into supplaner.tal

5 matters not covered in the affidavit, but for thoce !
I

G
'

matters set forth in the affidavit, I'm going to sustain !
i

7 Mr. Briley's objection.

8 MR. MELVIN BERGER: Mr. Chairman, I'm not sura

9 of the ruling here with regard to the questions that I |
!

10 have been asking uhich really relate to clarifying certain

11 terms which Mr. Lewis has used in the affidavit.
12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm not sure that come of

13 the terms need clarification, Mr. Berger. Again, it icokc

I# as if the request for clarification may be a vehicle to
i

15 effectively put the same material in the record tuice; j

IG once through the affidavit and once through the uitncsc.

i -

17 MR. REYNOLDS: Could I ask what the basis is for

F.- introducing this affidavit into evidence? I raise that

if because we deferred the introduction of this affidavit,

I
. 20 which the Staff tried to bring in specifienlly Lecause

.
21 the witness was going to be here.

22 The Board has made it very clear in this

23 proceeding that but for expert witnesses we are not going

24 to rely on canned testimony.

25 It seems if the witness is here, we don't

.. -
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'

i
'i introduca en affidavit for the truth of the matter.: '

( - 2 accerted herein.'

3
, The Witness is hers and he is a feet witnoas

O 4 and he is here so that the Eccrd can hear hin and get the l

5 full benefit o* his testimony in the coursa of exmains-- |

6 tion and cross-c:: amination.

7 I don't cce any basis whatcoever, once a uitnocs

8 is called, for introducing an a'ffidavit into the record

9 in lieu of his testimony.

10 CEAIM!AM RIOLER: This affid.'.vit couldn't i

'

11 properly be characterized as. canned testimeny in that it
1

'
.

12
| was not prepared with refcronco to thsse procecdings.
I

13 ! It may furnich the boat ovidence with rea. rect
it

to the events reported thercin, and it represe.ats hia {
! 14 <

t

15 j sworn testimony perpetuated at the timo the events were
,

.
.
i

16 | fresh in his mind,

i
17

'

MR REYNOLDS: It is t'Jo years af her tho tine

10 of the events, rather than the N ~e they were frech in .

I

10 his mind.

I
20 1 CIAIPMhN RIGLER: It is stfll *hrca years

#

21 closer than it would havo been today. f
I i22 '. MR. REYNOLDS: It is svorn testinony today j
!
, ,

23 that we are talking about. It sesma to rce if ue have i

24 the witness here, he ought to testify ac to t; hat hin
i

25 knowledge io, i

I.
t

_. __

_ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 His testimony was that the procedura used
12 was to go back and look at his notes and that was tho :

I

3 basis for his preparation. |
i

^

4 I understand it was not prepared for thic |.

.

5 case, but it is now as the Departnent is trying to uae it, |
4
.

6 being used as canned testimony, whatever the purpose was: !
!

7 for preparing this. |
1

8 I think we already have gone pact the mark of

9 whether this affidavit is something that should ccce in

10 for the truth of the matters stated therein without the

11 benefit of this witness, and the witness was brought in to

12 testify, and he should be required to testify as to thona

13 matters.
.

14 I have no difficulty with the Department using

15 the document to refresh the witness' recollection if thet
'
.

;g , becomes necessary, but I think the best evidence rule j
i i

j7 would require that the Board have the benefit cf the witneac' f
'

;; independent recollection on the matters, and to the full
,

;; extent that that is poss,1ble with whatever refreshing
i

20 of recollection that is necessary from the affidavit and

21 that that is the evidence that should be received in this

22 case rather than the affidavit coming in for the truth

23 of the matters stated therein with the witness right

24 here in front of us.

25 MR. MELVIN BEIT iR: We do not believo that tha'

.
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1

l Applicants are prejudiced in any way by the use ofj
.

o 4
'_~ " ,

this affidavit.

3
They have full right of cross-oxmaination of

- - 4(
Mr. Lewis on the events which ara in this Offidavit, and
--

o
i'f we are just going to havo to go through ecch of these

6
meetings step by step, I think ua vill all wcato a let,

'r1 -

I of time and in fact make it mora difficult for conducti;.g
1
.

cross-examination.
0 '

CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Lewic, did yct revicu

10 ' your affidavit in connection with your tontir. cay tc?cy?
II

TEE WITNESS: I revicued it in about two or |

12 three minutes this morning.
13

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Tho more e~peditious cou sa

14

| uould be to permit the Department its optica of either
13 live examination with respect to those oyente, er putting
16

the affidavit in because the Applicants vill havei

17 i full opportunity for cross-examination.
|

. . .'"
I think that is particularly useful sinen

10 the witness already has been cepoued to the affidavN-''

!

20
and already refreshed his recollection with re.;.erance to I

21 it, and I see no purpoco to be served by having him-

22 rehash each sentence in the affidavit." ;

23 What is the Department s option? i
8

24 MR. MELVIM BERGER: We vould prefer to stand
i

25 on the affidavit, but we do have one core clarifying !

!

i . ,

._ - . - - -.
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i

1 question. |

- 2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. Pose it. .

. !

3 BY MR. MELVIN BERGER: f

!
4 Q Mr. Lewis , in paragraph 3 (a) , of th.'.c affidavit,,(

5 you make reference to large-scale generating fc.cilitics. >

l
0 I would like to ask yvu what type of facilities

.

i
,

7 are encompassed by that term.
,

a

;
8 A Generating facilities that have generating

i

9 units of a size larger than three or four hundrad

I
10 megawatts. 1

|
1

11 MR. MELVIN BERGER: That would conclude cur i

12 evamination of Mr. Lewis.

13 I would like to offer -- well, this m.ly be a

(
ta problem. This is a Staff exhibit. It has a Staff

;

15 exhibit number. I would like to offer NRC Staff D:hibit

IS 127 into evidence. j

|

17 MR. LESSY: If it la the Board's preference, i

i

73 we can withdraw it and have them put their number en it, j
-

i

tc or we can move it into evidence now; whatever the Decrd's
.

20 preference is.

.

2; CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think we can kacp tho Staff

22 number on it.

23 Does the Staff join in the moving it into

(71dence at this time?24

MR. LESSY: Yes, we would, sir.25

- ._
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i

fir. BRILEY: There is no objection on tha
3-

i

''
|

part of Toledo Edison Ccapany.
3i

end 20

t'~ 4

5

6

,

O

9

10

'
11 ,

il
12 i

e

12 ,
f .i .i .

s,

15
|
- .

'

a

.

i
10

1C

.i .
l.

20 | .

.

,

Iy

2s

24

25
I,

1

- _
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1 '
S21 MR, SMITH: Mr. Lewis --

:

~ il MR. REYNOLDS: Excuse ma, Mr. Smith, the |2
i

3 Cepartment had moved into evidence the affidavit. I will

4 make the continuing objection on behalf of the Applic.mta

5 I other than Toledo Edison with respect to the cceeptcnca
'

i

0 of this affidavit into evidence, as well es the renewino
|

7 of the other objection I have alraady made, regarding uro .

!

8 of this document at a time when the Witnocs is prosented j
,

9 and ready to testify. .

t

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The objections are overruled,. i

11 and NRC Exhibit 127 will be admitted into evidonca
l
i

12 at this time. j.

i
!

13 (NRC Exhibit 127, orsvice.niv

14 marked for identification,

15 was received in evidence.)
,

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We note that there are two
;

attached pages, which have been designated A and 3, attached

17 ||
i

!
:

15 to this ext.ibit.

iC MR. MELVIN BERGER: I believe the September |
1

- 20 29, 1971, letter from John Cloer to Mr. Lewis is

21 mentioned in the affidavits. The rohaining pages to
.

I

~

22 my understanding were not attached by Mr. Lewis, and they

23 are not part of this affidavit.

24 C.'RMAN RIGLER: The record will co reflect.

I25 And the remaining pages will not be received into evidanca.

I

I
f

l
. _ . ,,

|
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1[ MR. SE TH: Mr. letfis, would you :::.plcin , p.?.3ase ,

bw2 t

2|| why'is there a difference in cycla or in the p<cc': pari c.d-3
i q

9

3 ': botucan the municipality ond the rare.1 ccaporativo?

4 THE ITIT!IESS s You mcen in connectica : tith 'b.7'

5 liepolecn would need to generato during the three t'innen ,

6 months -

.7 C.rE R!!AN RIGLER: L'hy does 3ncheya pack during

8 the witnar months?

9 THE WITITESS: Eacause tha'J hata c tremandan.3

10 i amount of electric hect load and havo little cirecnditiening
) -

..

11 . load.
t
it i.

12y MR. SMTII: Thank you.
-

n

13[ CHAIMCJT RIGL32: Staff?
,

MR. LESSY: I have a cot:ple of questienc,14 g

a

is E rir. Chairman.
a -

o g 'lil
CROSS-EXIJEtTATIC2i

|| ' BY HR. IdSSY:1 g
,

l'
10 | Q Hr. Lcule -~~

1

1c' . MR. EUYNOLDS: I would like to notp chjaction

20 to the Staff croCS-examination of this witness, on behalf

~~

-
21 of all of the Applicants. |

,

S-

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 07.crrulcd.
'

23 .
BY MR. LESS'J:'

i

24[ % Mr.' Lowis, in paragraph 3 of your affidairit, you

23 .i.|..
. refer to requests by you on behalf of Ncpolocn to Toledo

..-
i

..

'

.

;
|I '

. - -- -
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.

I

jj Edinen for joint canership in le.293-scalu g..r.orttingbw3 i
;

't
''

(~ ~23|facilitiec.
3 '' Whv Jid v.cu rcquart ti.s joint t.mno: Thic. cf sun>

.
, a
4

.
4 larga-scale f acilitioc onr, for i:.7atpla, a ccncv.c'- . . -'

5 purchsco pouer by li2polean frca 1cludo Minen?
h) E$=nuse I fannG in pact practice thct theS1 . c.
t

t
t .,

~/ !.|. municipality has a lot batter canurcl ov::r its futu c r.cv -~-
.

O supply, if it cimo the generating facili'ciOO raear ' haa
, .

..

9 i'6 if it simply has a contract.

t.

10 I.
So often, a contract with c. utilit.'l if it it:

.

'
.

{

11 !, not a Sierra 4tobile type contreet, ca ba cha:qad b ar 1';
,

i application to the Feda tal P v.Jor Ccm.icricn. 'ht is +htr .

12 /
,i

13 rates can be changed.
,

( I!,,

i4 h It can scriously afDact er.o coct of ch prie-4

l
,t ;.

ishcupplytothenunicipality.! .

|
di
-

cn the other hand, if th nuricipclity < ms
!

mU
r f; or has diracu centrol over the generating f acilitier.:. '.t in

!
U
fta ' in a much better position to ccetrol its ccat of o..cr
i i

F * supply.
h, ,. .

20 $| G Now, in paragraph 2 of your effidavit, you
..

.

21 l reforrad to requeste by you on behcil of Mcycleen to ,'

- ,

22 !I Toledo Edicen for " continuous synchronisr. vic~n thet

11
,

23j system of the City of tiapoleon, if Mcpolcon encara in30'

l.i .
.-

24 |! agrasment with Tri-County.
p
't

' ' What advantage would thara be to Zapole.:n cf
25 .

!.
..

6i
C
b
li

- - ~ - - - . _ __ _ . . _

_ ~ -
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I

be4 '

I '

having such continuous synchrenism with Toledo Etiiscn unt -
:

(- 2
'

the circumstances described? ,

!

3 A It would decrease the spinning ra < cries thau _

4 '
Napoleon would have to maintain, so that if an enargency

S o'ccurrea on the Napolecn generators, the c;tergency could

6 be compensated for by picking up power from Tri-County and the

7 Buckeyc system.
- ,

6 If they were not in continuous synchronism, |
!

9 this would not be possible. !.
|10 Secondly, the continuous synchronism enables .

!

11 the Napoleon system to have greater statility and, ;
i

12 threfore, greater reliability in the case of system cuingL.
'

(3 MR. LESSY: That concludes Staf f's cross-

14 examinat en.d

13 UHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Lewis, with referance to

15 the study you made for the City of Napoleon, you mencioned

17 several options, including additional self-genorstien. |
3 i

liL was consideration to participation in nuclear i
t

IC .; plants included in the concept of additional self-generation? !
:

1 1
20 THE WITNESS: No.,

21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Briley?
.

22 MR. RIGLER: I would like just a couple of

23 minutes to prepare for my cross-examination of this uitacau,

24 I wonder if it might be more convenient for us to pick this

25 up after the luncheon break?

I

__ . . _ _ _ . _ _
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e
P CIAIRMRN IGGLEit: H1 1-ight.

bwS j:-

1

, , , ' Let's trRe a 50-tal.ucca brarJ: to(.u; ,
,

**I
- f

,

(Whorcupon, at 12 : ;5 .: . u. , the 1 ag rir. ; was
,:; -

..

t.

rece:ced, to reconv.anc at 1.50 p.:2., th?s .n:c.a dc.y. )
,3

,
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t
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,

I
|

AFTEENOON SESSION
8

S22
,#

(
(1:30 p. a. )

.

owl |

3 Whereupon, .

:
d WILLIAM M. lewis , JR.

O resumed the stand and, having been previously duly . worn ,
t

0 was examined and testified further as follown:
!

7 CROSS-EXAMINATION (Contd)
.

i

BY MR. BRILEY: i6
I.

9 G Mr. Lestis, during the course of your r.aatings !

10 with Toledo Edison, referred tc,in your affidavit, uns in

Il ever explained to you that there was come concern that

!12 oxisted on the part of Toledo Edicon that if an inter-

13| connection were established, at Napoleon for Tri-Coimty,

i
34 there may have been a possibility of cora.' pcwcr circulatica ;

i

15 dif ficulties arising from that intens .acetion? .

I

f
f .= f

'*i- A No. i

I,'
.

37 ' O That concern was never e:cproused to you; is that 6

)
t

..8- your testimony?

IC , A That is my testimony.
,

II
'M h G Also,,Mr. Lewis, during the tima period coverca

' '

'
21 by your discussions with Toledo Edison, were you awaro of'

U any iequests for an interconnection having been cada of
6

U Toledo Edison, by either Buckeye or the Tri-County rural ;

i

2A electric cooperative?

'
25 THE WITNESS: Could I have that quaction racd

back?

i
:

,
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bw2
1 (The reporto:c rscd tha pending question.)

3
; THE WISi3SS: HO.

,

|
*

3 BY MR. BRILS?: ,

.

4 4 And isn't it a f:ct, !!r. Leuic, that ite. Mc::n
9

i

S told you he would consider such a rsquest if ncde by Trl~ -

6 County to Toledo Edison?
, ,

7
,

Mr. Lewis, are ycu new referring to yotT cffidevit
1 .

O to rofresh your memory?
i

i 9 A. Yes. I don't recall that ho did.
'~

.

I ES22 10 i

,

% /

j 11

12

,

: (.
13

-

14

15
I

.fIG
4

l17

||
;c - .

!

! 1" i

I !
i

20. .

'

21
,

22"

*
,

23 i

24 r

2h

b
il

>
.I

--- . . . . - - w..w-- . . _

-w y - - w- - -- - -,n
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$23
'

;

arl 1 Q Mr. Lewis, I would like to rafar you to |
;

2 page 2 of your affidavit,tthercia you have caiI, and I

3 will quote, I will read from the first full parcgrc.ph on

4 page 2: |('
5 " Affiant then asked Mr. Moran if it were

:
f

6 not Toledo Ldison's policy to provide c delivery point uhen ,

7 requested by Tri-County for the purpoces of Tri-Ccunt* [

8 serving its members. Mr. Moran responded that unicsc
!,

9 there were technical difficultics Toledo Edison would ;

i
Ic establish such delivery pointo when rogacatsd by Tri- |

!

11 County."
,

la Is that correct or isn't it?
l

13 A That's correct as far as it concerns Tri-Cobuty's !
(

34 members . Your previous question I underatoed to recen if .

4
-

j3 Tri-County would request such a delivery point to ccrvo
i

is the City of Napoleon. And his response to that VLc that

i

it7 they would resist such a request and uculd not honor it,
i

!

g As f ar as serving Tri-County's membcra,. cf

g I course, he was obligated by contract to do thst.
-I|

I
'

20 ; Q Who are the members of Tri-County? -

i !
'

21 A Who are the members? |
t

|22 0 Yes.
.

('
23 A Their customers.

l
;

24 Q Wouldn't Napoleon be a customer, Mr. Lcuic,

25 if Tri-County was going to provide servica to them? f,
,

5
.

s

- ,,.e. - . . . , ~. ~



. _ _ - --

t

i

22 5333

I
A Yes. Yes, they would; but lot nako it v2ry

2 I
clear to you that Mr. Moran and I each knea uhat the

,

t
3 other one was talking about, and he specifically caid |

4 that he would not allow an interconnection on behnif
6 of Tri-County or a delivery point for the City of |
6 Napoleon.

I
7 Now what Mr. Moran waa referring to that, I have !

i

6 referred to on page 2, were Tri County's me J: crc or
!9 customers other than the City of Napoleon. i

10 There was never any punsy-footing arcund as
11 to what each of us meant,

i

12 Q All right. On page 3 of your affidt.vit,

13 apparently in your subsequent meeting with Mr. Moran, and .

14 Mr. Cloer on January 24, 1972, you asked him the same

15 question; and according to your affidavit he responded i

16 by saying that the coopany would give careful considera-

17 || |
tion to it.

*

IU How is that a refusal?

1 A Mr. Moran was in a difficult position then
i

20
| because he was in the presence of City Council.
! l i21 O I asked you how that was a refusul. You csy here i '

.

I

22 in your affidavit that he would give consideration te it.

23 If he said that and if your affidavit is accurato, how is
24 that a refusal?

25 A I started to try to tell you~.
|
I
t

--



. _ _ . . - . . . -- -

ar3
,, 5539f, .

g MR. MEINIU BERGER: Obj ec tiott. I think tha

2 question calla for a legal conclusion cs to tihether 'hcre
!:
..
"

3 is a refusal.
.

4 MR. MIEY: Tao witnen: bestifie.S the.h hat

* * S ** d *$

g CUAIPJilsN RIGLER: Mr. Leris, try to resguan

to the question ac posed.,

s
,l
iI

g THE WIT:IESS: May I have the que. tion rer.d?

3 (Whereupon, the recorter read frcn

10 the record, as racuented.)
-

THE WITHESS: That was a refusal becauce 32tcr.l !
i

3 ',',
g Mr. Moran said that hc would not mahc th dslivsry p:, int.
I

l ., d. BY MR. ERILEY:a
.1,

'
"

p. Mr. L aic, cubscquent to the tiro periodQ

referred to in your affidavit, did you do any further ,

to
.

COnculting Work for th3 City of Ilapolcon Uith TOcp.sch t.3

their obtaining Buc!ceyo Ucuer as an alternate courca cf

'! Fouer?.

6

A Unu .

O What was the period the.t you had that additional.,

4:. J

consulting vork?
21

A That period was up until the early part of it73. |-
1

Q ifhon you say the early part of 1973, could ycu -2_,c
I

be more specific?
.

IA No. '

25 '
.

i

l.! .

. _.- * ~ ~ ' '
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I
:
1

Q You don't know when that was in 1973? !I

!

2 Maybe I can point to a dato that will help your
i

3 memory.
|,

#
l Are you aware of the fact that in !:ay of 1973

5 the Toledo Edison Co:apany, at the request of Tri-County, |
:

agreed to establish a delivery point for them et 1:apoleon? f
6

f7 g g,

and 23 6

i

9 I
i

10

11

, 12 i

!

13

;

14 ;

I
v

15

16

17
:
i"

10

10
.

I

20

21

22

23

24

25

_. .- _

-n- -,. ,,-,. - w ,m o
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I
G You were not aware of that,

a
24 A I was not.*

bwl 3
G In your rceetings with Mr. Mortn cnd lle. Clocr,

4 referred to in your affidavit, do you reca'l the enganity

5 in which Mr. Cloer was representing the cc:rptny at the tiw *:

G A I was told that Mr. .Cleer wau, I 'cali.rta, a

7 division manager,. district managar of the couthern diatrine..
,

8 G Then you wero swara ef the f act that Mr. Closr
,

i-

9 was not an officar of tha Toledo Ediscn Colapeny; is that I

10 correct?

11 A Yes.
.

12 S Wera you also miare et the tico that F.r. Moran

13 was an officer of the Tolcdo Edicon CcEpany~t '

Id A I really don't know whether at that tiz.o I
.

15 knew Mr. Moran was an officer or not.

16 0 According to your affidavit you recite herein
i

17~ that Mr. Moran was vice-president, caninictraciva ucrvicc ,

'

13 of the Toledo Edison Coc!pany: ien't thab correct?
i

i9 A Yes.
i

20 G Mr. Issis, you testified that ycu, when you ;

i 1

21 were studying the Napoleon syston, one of your proposalo } )
i |

22 was this interconnection te Trl-County to rocciva suc~ :ya :
i 1

;
-

.

23 , power, and you said you had two proposala.- j.

I
I24

'

You said you had one proposal for cr. intor-
!
f

25 connection at the procent Tolodo interconnection point in |
4

i

.

- . - . e
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'.

Napoleon, and a tmccad proposal for the conc.:ruction ofI ,

t

2 a 69 kv line to a new Libertville substation, which rm:
.

3 the Tri-County prenant interconnection wich Toledo

I 4 Edison;'is that correct?
,

5 3, yes,
1

0 g Did you subsequantly abandon the id:a of the
:.

7 construction of that 69 kv line end, if so, why?
I

.

t 8 Let's take then one at a tin 2. Did you ebendca |

9 the idea of constructing the 69 kv linc? f

to A. Not, not entirely. f

!' ll 0 What do you mean "not entirely"?j
12 Did you abandon the idea in part?'' -

'

! 13 A. Well, we felt it would be prefor:ble cr.d lanc
i

14 ey: pensive to Napoleon, if they could establich the

15 interconnection at Napoleon's present delivery point

13 [ form Toledo Edison. But in absence of that, wa did nou

i
1/ abandon the building of the line, except that it would :

't i

15 be the less attractive of two alternatives.
!

1.
i.

,

2a

21

ES24
22

23
1
:

!24
t

25
| Ii

t

i

_

m,. - - , - - - y - - - - ,.-
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I Q In your testimony with respect to !

arl
'

2 preparation of this affidavit, you statad you relied on

O some notes that were contained in n file in preparation
,

4 of the affidavit. !
'~

<

t i

5 A Yes. ,

;

!

6 O Do you still havo the notas?

7 A I don't know.
:
1

C Q If you do have them, will you look for them and {
l

9 make them available to us? 1

10 MR. MELVIN BERGER: Objection. I think thia is

11 another attempt to reopen discovery. j
!

12 CHAIREW RIGLER: Overruled.
I
'

13 (Whereupon, the reporter read from tha :
,

14 record, as requested.) I

15 THE WIT!!ESS: I will look for them, and if
.

!

16 I find them, I will make them available. |
|

17 BY MR. BRILEY:

O Thank you.13 i

;c
,

What load growth for b 2lk power supply did

20 your studies show for the City of Napoleon frcs 1972 to

21 19817
,

1

22 A I don't remember.

23 0 would you have any notes on that anyuhere thtt
i

I would reflect that?24
|

A I may have.'

25

!

.- -
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1 Q Mr. Lewis, do you recall whether the load

2 [e ' growth ycu wara able to project for Ucpoleon anc anycherei

3 in the magnitude of 7 to 8 percent?

4 A I don't rouerbar. I have no idea uhat it 'm3.
5 i O Mr. Lawin, that study you preparcd f sr npolzen,

|
'

6 -

was that in written form?

/ A Which study?
.

8 Q Tha study with re.croct to the project <G lawl

e growth. *

10 A Yes.
t

D* l 0 And the bulk peuar cupply studieu as well? :
i

12 A Yes. '3 hat lead (frcv.th van a part of de bul::
1
I

,- 13 power study.

1 -! Q I see. All right.

;3 ,
A We did not raake Es separate stud" retJnrdir.g ler. i

,i

!'
13 - growth.,

g MR. BRILEY: I have no furthar qusrtionu of

f0 this witnecs, Chairman Rigler.
1

,

[ fir. PEZEOLDS: Uo cross-c9:smination on behaljg
;

20 of the other Applicants. |-

!

21 MR. ICLVIII BERGLT.: We have no redirect. ;

22 MR. LESSY: S*..aff has one additional quashirn. .

23 BY.MR. LESSY:
,

24 O Er. Lecic, the nectings referrcd to in vcur
-

#

25 l affidavit --

I

l
-- ._ - . . . - .

-
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1 HR. REYNOLDS: I object to thic. There is no i
;

2 redirect, and Staff has had its opportunity te cross-

3 examine. I'm not aura I underatend now uhat the basic
t

4 is for Mr. Lessy asking any questions.
'

i

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me hear the question.

'
6 BY MR. LESSY:

,

7 Q Mr. Lewis, the meetings referred to in your
|

8 affidavit on September 2, 1971, and January 24, 1972, and
;

!

9 March 6, 1972, did Mr. Cloer make the statementa uh'ich j
:

I10 you recounted in the affidavit in the presence of Mr. Moron?
i

11 A Yes. |'

12 MR. REYNOLDS: I object and move to strike.

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will grant the motien to
i

la strike. '

:

i

15 MR. REYNOLDS: Parden? '

:

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Granted. |

Thank you, Mr. Lewis.
17I. !
;; MR. MELVIN BERGER: Is Mr. Lewis being '

;c excused temporarily?
1

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Have you discussed his

21 possibility of being r6 called with him? |
|

22 MR. MELVIN BERGER: Over the lunch hour, wa did. *

23 (Wikess r,amporarily excuced.)

24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Before we proceed to docu- I

,

25 ments, the Board wishes to refresh its recollechion with

!

!i

I
I

!
:

--- - - . . .

- - - - *
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!
I respect to a point that the Department ^.ade earlitz

2 related to the motion to compel production of the CID docu-

3 ments.
;

( 4 Did we correctly understand the Departitent's !
t,

5 position to be that the docunents are unav,illabic for use i

|
6 in this proceeding unless they produced under NRC process !

7 because and due to the provisions of the Antitrust Civil i

;

O Process Act?

9 MR. CHARNO: They are untvailabic to the i

10 Department, sir, yes.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: For use in thic proceeding?
,

i
12 MR. CHARNO: That's correct,

,

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Unless produced purcuant
|

C '

14 to NRC agency process? |
!

15 MR. CHARNO: That's correct. That is
:

16 the Department's position. |
|

17 The reason for my clarification una va dcn't
{
!

73 believe they would be avnilable to anyone olac, i

i

je including the Board, on its own motion. The injunction in I

20 the Antitrust civil Process Act operatos solely against

21 the Department.

22 The Department would continue at this time with

(
23 the introduction of documents for identification.

24 We would begin by diccarding 003322 through 331.

MR. SMITH: Ifhore are thoca?25

I !

| l
i

- -
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1 MR. CHARKO: That would be the last one ,

i.'

2 following Exhibit 401. '

i
;

3 The Department would offer as DJ 402 a multi- ;
;

I 4 page document numbered 211376 through 417. i
:

5 MR. STEVEN BERGER: May I htve an offer of
,

t

6 proof, please? |

end 25 7

f8
I
,

9

10

i

11 i
.

I

12 .

t

13,

i

14 i
.

15 :

,

1G ;

i

17 \

!
!

$Q t

10
I

zo ,.

|
21 i

+

22

23

24

25

|

|
:

.__ . . . . _ . ._. . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . . ._

y
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3
..

if MR. CHARNC: Wa would of fer this to ch rc ;;m ;

h
i S26 .t
'

^
4

( j jenitienc and corporate structura of the ec:gcc; a cc
owl d

- 6
3 :he date indicated theracn. und inm 11 m iv sa= .:. .i._nq. - -p

.

f'. ? {,c that date,
l

.i4

- ]i The Department would of far :c CC-0.~, c Gm-: ant3

..

e-

numbered 24203 through 206,o
,.

ti
.l

h We would e.sh that the firot':;c.gs =0 u :.t hp acir
.

n. .

t 8: of the second page be red-lined.
:| . .

,

9 MF. STEV0N BERCER: 1iay I hata c.n c2for et p;xof? -

T MR. CHAP 210: Sama effer as tha procading document.
'

}:
l' y CHAIRMAN P.IGLOR: Eaat do ycu V:nt red-lined? '

l.
1I2 ; ML CHARNC: Entira first praga cnd the ter '

d
*

.

...
.

13 j half of the second pagc. t

h
1 ''i- l The Depart: nan *. Neuld discard c* agsa 206.;C~ thrc. ;h
;

t

13 890
li

t
!3 The Depart:acnt vculd offer as DJ-404 -~g

. > >

9:

17 MR, SMITH: I'm not with you aga;. your .. ... .

''

e:chibits.. <
.

,

i

i MR. CHAFNO: The rapartrant would offer c2 .

"

:. '

11 !

20 h.5 EC-404 for identification, a multi-prge document nusorsd
1

,
, .

: !

E: ! 20S6080 through E86 '

s <
-

,

.

22
t.

MR, STEVEN BERGER: 11ay I have an of for? i

4
22 MR. CHARNO: This doccaant 6t.:menstrit0 3 ehc.t '

k |

23 || Hiram College reprasentad a substantial portica of the
, ,

., .
t

23 ! I!irra Municipal System lead, and that CE offered a nubaidy .

t > 1
'

l,

it .

;

t
. .

1

~ . . , ~ . . . . - - - ~ ~ . , . . .- ,n . ,.._.

% ,s - _ _. --,.-s _ . _ _
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I to the Collega, in order to further tha OE goal of

2 acquiring the system, the system being the Hirim Municipals

|System.

4 MR. STEVEN DERGER: Would you put a time frari:

5 on the offer?

G MR. CHARNO: Thai would have occurred in
|

7 1962 and is stated in the Department's ancuers to

8 int;errogatories as a specific allegation. |
t

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: In 19627 !

10 i

MR. CHARNO: Yes, sir. j
'

11
CHAIP11AN RIGLER: The memo is dated July 18, ; |

i12
'e. | ,

fMR. CHARNO Page 4 of that r.cmorandu:n, the'
.

it
it

last paragraph -

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: -- refors to eventa in '60.
.

I
16 i

MR. CHARNO: The offer is a 1963 offer. The i
'

'

p' ,,

h acquisition attempt referred to, subsequently, is 19G2.
>

. ,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.
.

L MR. CHARNO: The Department uculd offar as i

i

| DJ-405, a multi-page document numbered 206874 through |
'

'

!21
. 879. 1

1

22
MR. STEVEN BERGER: May I have an offer?

"3~)

MR. CHARh0: Same offer as the previous

24 i

document. !
I

'5' The Department would discard 206869 through 071.
!
i

1
i

|
- - - . . . - .- -. ._.

|
\ ,
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:

| The Departmo.nt wculd offer cc DJ -4%, e
-

t
one.-9 age doeur.mnt nichered 7.06231.

2 p.

,'li'

bw3 MR. ST3VEM B3:tGER: . lay I hav0 an cffe.r?'
.

- > -.i.

!
i MR. CHARNO: the offer for this doctcent~cnd a,-

; e,, i
'

ntmber of succeding documents -*

S 1 5
,

,, l' HR. STEVEN BURGER: IL:cuse rca, Mr. durno, I tionM,o

appreciate it if at all possible that you vill licit offers

of proof to the doctmants in their form, so that if yen heg

a document that has an attachment cnd it i.a a cingle:

1,9

10 .,j a::hibit, fine, but I would aporociata separc.to effara ac
?.

i to each of the documents,1f I x.y.
11

j Qi I' RMill RIGLI R: The probler.: with that is a
12 :

.

13 D+!practical ene, which is, if thera era a ejroup of accumnna'

,-
' l that all relate to the~ sums effort it is foolish to
'

M i

have to repeat. the offer time aftef time.
*S.i

,

MR. STEVEN SERGER: If each document is offer:di

for the offer of proof being givan, I have no problem I

(f' |

| with that, Mr. Chairman, but I (on't uant to hat;e t;roupD -
?. ;

1 -
.

l

if lte- i,l . of documents that are not boing proffcrcf. as cingle
.

.,. . - - - <

~| exhibits to be grouped togethar under a singl'c offer of
, ,'

20 t
,

- proof.
21

-
g- .

We are dealing hero with tacponcored exhibi'.c.i

22

Unless the doct=snts are ccnnected otherwice, I uould prefer
23 i s

to have the offer of proof given ac to occh exhibit
2s

separntely.
25 .

,

.
ES26 .i

I
t

h
i:
11 i

_ _ _ . .
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1 It may be more time-consuming, but I think in I
arl i

2 light of what the Board has said about offer of proof, I |
?

3 think it important to my client to have it done this way.

(~ 4 MR. CHARNO: DJ 406 is offered by the Department
:
I

5 to show a request by the City of Niles for a primtry line ,

i
6 extension. ,

1

7 It is the Department's intention to offer this

8 document in support of an allocation agreement between the |
!

9 City of Niles and Ohio Edison, and to further show !

10 Potential competition and the elimination of that

11 potential compr,cition with respect to both partiea and

12 finally we would submit this document to show the operation

13 of the agreement which is contained in the wholesalo

(
.i

14 contract between Ohio Edison and Niles, i

!

15 The Department would offer as DJ 407 a one-p:ge !

I
jg document numbered 207229.

|
i 1

17 ' MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would like an offer ce to ;

I .

;g that. ' '

-

te MR. CHARNO: The offer is identical ulth the '

)
20 Prior document,and we would note that it is expanded to.

21 the extent that Ohio Edison's refusal as chronicled

22 in Exhibit DJ 408 for identification -- I'm sorry, 407

( f r identification, resulted in a restraint upon Niles'23

24 ability to extend '.ts primary lines, and thereby the sccpe

f its system.25

|
|

{

| I |
'

|

__ __ _ _ .

~ --
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1

1[ The Department would offer as DJ 400 for |
1 ,

2 ident:ification a one-page document numbered 20G945,.

3 MR. STEVEN EERGER: May I have an offer?

f 4 MR. CHARNO: We would give that 3:Ime offcr of

5 proof as widi the preceding document, unloss it has been

6; possible to reach a stipulation on the handuriting.

7 MR. STEVEN BERGER: We haven't as yet hcen able

a to reach a stipulation on that handuriting.
,

.

9i MR. CEIJtNO: The Depa.rtment wculd reserve the
.l.

, 10 ^ right to modify ito offer of proof upon acccrStining uhnt

11 the notification -- what the marginal notation at tha top

12h of the page is, and who was the author of it.
I -
i

13 i MR. STEVEN DEIF3R: Excusa me," lour IIoner.
/

14|, MR. CHARUO: I'made an error in cating th?
I

13 pagination on that document. It should bo 95 through 9.

is It does not modify the offer of proof, horcver.

17 ; The Department would offer as DJ 409 n onn--

je page document numbered 208696.
,

19 MR. STEVEN BE23ER: May I have an offer?

20 MR. CHARNO: The name offer an is in tha,

21 preceding document. I

22 The Department was offer as DJ 410 a nulti-

i'-
g3 page document nuntered 207224 thr:augh 223.'

i

gt MR. STEVEN BERGER: Hay I have an offer? ;

i
i

25 MR. CHARuo: We would maho the sano offer ac -

:

s
,

!

a

. . - - . -----.

- , . - - -
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1 with the preceding document and add as with respect to I

}
i2 this document that it demonstrates competition between i

'
t
b

3 Ohio Edison and the municipal system outside the City of

( 4 Niles.
'

i

5 Further, that the territorial provision Or the
.

\
G allocation provision is used not only to eliminato

7 competition for specific Customers, but as a dOVice to
{
:
.

S block future expansion by the city system, and that this i,

9 is not an inadvertent use, but a contemplated uce of

'l
1c the restrictive agreement by Ohio Edison.

.

11 The individual pages fo DJ 410 are 207224,

12 207225, 207232, 207233, 206227, which is illegibic, and

13 for which the Department will place in the record a typed
(

;,

p page,and 207228. !
i
l

15 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I take it that pages 20732

land 233 are nonetheless to the best of the Department's16 , i

i

17 knowledge the documents that were attached to this c::hibit? +

i

;; MR. CHARNO: They are to the bcst of the

|
;; , Department's knowledge, and we would be happy to accept i

4 !

20 any advice to the contrary since we would have no cther !

21 reason for putting them together.

22 The Department would discard the noyt psge,

218602.i 23
!

24 The Department would offer as DJ 411 for
!

25 identification a one-page document nw=bered 218531.

!

!
|

'

\|
l ii

r
- - - , _ . .
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1,
-

ii
1 ji MR. STEVEIT 3ERGER: May I hwr nn off ar?

4
h

2 j; MR. CHARNO: The offer with rocpact te the

5 .i nature and effect of the allocation agreement irculd
'

;

1
- / 4 remain the sano, and this docuno:it would bo int:cducai

i.

6 to show the ongoing operation of that acrc m:nt.
.

G The Departaent would off er --- the departant

-/ i would offer as DJ 412 for identifice. tion a 61c-page
I

e document numbered 218504 through 583.

9 MR. STEVEN BER3ER: May I have an offr.r?

10 I HR. CHARUO: The same offer as the prcr.cdir.a

n document, in addition to showing that in thic case

permiscion is granted to Niles to cervo a custcmcr i -12 :
!

13 ! ,

e'xchange for a futra right of Chio Edicen to purchacu
g
. 3

I existing distribution facilitico belonging to the City;g

of Niles.15.g
s

The Department would charactarina thic a.: a customer!G

37 exchangs agreement. ,

The Department would offer cs DJ 413 ft:r
10

identification a three-page document numb ced 211523,jg

go 211529, and 210502.-

4

MR. STEVE! BERGER: Hay I have an offer?
21

MR. CHARNO: The Depart:acnt uould offer DJ 413
22

for identification as showing the allocation agreccant c.c
23

Previously described, its operation, and specifically24

with respect to this document, its application to an --av

i

__ _ ._
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i

1 industrial customar. i
i

2 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Could I gat a scatene.nt -

3 from the Depe.rtment as to the basis for Ecli+ ting that

c' 4 21d582 is attached to the lottar dated Junn 3, i.971, '

5 identified as Depart =ent of Justice Cocrsnt No. 21152G7

G MR. CHARNO: I think the bcsis for nur attachir.g ,

7 them is the last sentence of the first paragrsph of the
,

;

8 initial sheet of the lettar.
,

:-

! If you would prefer to have offered separe.tely [9
!

1C and wouldn't complain that the document in inc2nplate, ;,*a f
I

11 would be happy to do it that way. |
|

12 MR. Sh'VEN BERGER: I think that Eculd 30 n

13 better procedure since there in no indication in 10w'

(
14 letter that that letter is an attachucnt, j

15 MR. CHARNO: In which letter?

gg I believe that very clearly on the firct pa;T- -
,

17 , of DJ 413, which is a letter from Mr. Bixler to Mr. i

I| i

h olds of June 3, 1971, it states:t e,
O t

i.

jg "Also attached is a copy of ny repl:| tr> P.r . |
4 !

20 Burgess."
|

21 The third page -- !
,

!,9., MR. STEVEN BERGER: You are correct: I 2r.

!

23 sorry. I didn't see that statomont. You cre corrcet. !

MR. CHARNO: The Depart = ant vauld offer as EJy
,

414 f r identification a one-page docc::ent numbered 21S533.25

I
i

i i
! !

-. . . - . _ . . . . - . . - . .
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i
.] MR. STEVEN BERGER: May I hatte an offer?

,

1 '

2
MR. CIIARMO: We recarvo our right to amend

3 1

the offer of prcof if requested to do acn u cn cacuring c;
,

(.- '

stipulation on the material in the upper right-hand

O
corner of the lotter.

O
~4e would presently offer this document to chow

7 a policy of exchanging customers or trading cuat mero

0' which existed between Niles and Ohio Edison.

9 We believe cubject to confinaation on28 '

10 stipulation that the upper right-hand corner is an
,

II instruction from Mr. Ziz=.ercan, corporato officer, to '

12 Mr. Bixler, division nannger, setting forth cenpany

'

13
< company as to tho usual practice of trading

3 .d..customers with municipal systema as of 1971.' ' '

I3 MR. STEVEN BERGER: lir. Chairann, E do

16 understand, do I not, that as to all documents thet
;

17 have been red-lined before the red-line rule vac ,

10 established, that tho Board in dierogarding any red-

II9 lining whatsoever on documents of threc pages or lec;;, and
i

M'

that although it might have been batter for -- it is
;

21 available to us as an alternativo if we decire to do 00,
;

;

22 we can enhmit civ.'n copies of the document uithout any I

( !

23 of the red-lining, not necoscarily for this Beard, but ;
.

2A for purposes of the record?

25 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, if you intend to
i i
!

"

!
i o

$l

li ! |
1

. .. . - . . ,- - .-.-- - |
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_

submit clean copies, you should do co prior to the

closing of the record of this Board. We have indicated

that we will consider the entil.o decurent and not just

- (
the red-lined portions for documents three pagcc or

less.

You do have that assurance.

MR. CHICO: The Department would offer as DC 415

dentification a one-page document ntuabered 21G610.

Mk. STEVEN BERGER: May I have an offer?

MR. CHARNO: DJ 415 is offered by the Depart .ent

to show an awareness by Ohio Edison of Miles'
!

anticipated requirement of 130 kV service as early as mil-

! 1969.

We would further use this doctunent to danonstrate

that 138 kV service is helpful to assist them in se.,. ing

large industrial loads, and further we would offer this

document to prove that in the conte:ct of these discucsions --

I'm sorry, scratch the last part.

That is the entire offer.

The Department would offer as DJ 416 for

identification a two-page document numbered 218163 ar.d 614.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Cr. I have an offer?

MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer DJ 41G

for identification to prove the time of the meeting at which

Niles first obtained initial tentative cost figuros,

-__ - .- - -. -- .

,, -w-
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although '.necmplete for 138 1G servic .
.-

r,.7e .so._, i c,. na. a ,.. . . . . : ,, -

. t . . . . . _ . .s. . . .c.v.<.t,.,. _,n m ..-; , _.. . . . ,. . .. .. . . .. .

(-
again that 130 kV service u helpfni i'. ac:;cini;

industrial leads and would sh0w cnat in 9.i s contenu

Ohio Edicoli reade represnat iion that a 5 porcant high

voltage disecunt won'd be availahla.

29 Tno Department wculd offer aa DJ 117 tuO -

page document numbered 215505 thrcuTh 507.,

MR. STEVEN 32r.G2R: IR.y I have an of 2.ur?

Id. CEAIniG: Tr.e offer for thic rould he

, den,sica.s,. wl h the prior cocument cnu ',ru;.c. gu acyor.2
. . . . . . . . - .

cince it is a draf t of the minutes that arc. finalised

( in the prior docunent. And t'mra is a certain 7 rti.cn :. 2 '

is excluded in thes : ninutec, exclui.d in the fi.21

minutes that appear s in these ninutac.

v te v ou.1.c. 02: - 4.,.% . c ,. * ,, .,. a e . .m. . u.n .. . ,, e . . v .s.e 4 5 ... . -t

discussions referred to therein concerning nariteria]
s

allecation between Eilec a:ul Ohio Ediscn.
i Me would furthar offer the -- O.c propori'-icu

in support of the proposition that Ohio Edicon arpacted'

high voltase cervice to be of co apetitive .*aci-A ir. to tha

City of Niles. And that it was in the content of anah4

:! olscussions that a percent d.'..ccount h.'. ..gn vo.t:aga rats
.. .

o
i

'

was discussed.
L

1

The Departnant wenid off tr c.. DJ 413 for |,

| ,
r

. - - . - . . . . ._- . ~ - - - ----

-r- - - . -e -- ,, , , . , , , -
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arc

idancification a 'r.ec-page doeur.cnt r.tudared 215.20i
-

!

through 597.

MR. 57'E'IEN I.RGE2: May 7. hnvc cn ct?er)
. (

i MR. CHARI!O: Wo offer this for the unc..co a

4
-

Ohic Edison of the requcst contained theroin. 0; wi.i; lly
~

a

.

for more specific cost figurca ec .ce:ening 133 h" car. |<n.

The Deps.r'anent uculd effer an DJ 419 ?c;

identification a two-pago document nunbered 216E - A. .g h
r

r- _a .s

MR. STE'1IZ BEEGER: May 2 ha- e an off r?

MR. CIIARNO: The Departmsic xculd of:ier L 7 d'

for identification to prove that Chib Edir cn :rrot:- a

( isilca informing the City that Chic Edison had m -- an

file or resale to a municipal at I?S kV despito ch-c

m:istance of such a rate for servica to reiail ..adec . - .1

customers.
,

We further offer the doeur _nt te prmo h? .i.
i

Ohio Edison did not intend to filo such c rata u.dil?

i

the municipal system was ready or nearly ready to tO.:-
,

.

cervice thereundar.
1

We further offer the accumant to shw '-hec:

whatever prior indication of a 5 percent discount er.tr rigitt

have been made by chie Edison, that that ur.c r.o Ic.:ger
i

the casa, and we direct the 2oa*_d 'y atu ntion to tr.e

specific discussion of industrial diracunt rates and

,

i

1

--. - _ . _

,..y,g..,.m.
m .-- u _ y _ _

.., .. -- -~.

.-. ,
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or10

1

l
1

the statement by Ohio Edison that, "In view of that
-

1
i

fact, and in view of the differences and servica
-

characteristics between the industrial class and the

(
municipal resale class, devtailed studies t.-ill be required

- to determine the appropriate level of and design for a rate

for municipal resale service at 138 kV."

ond 29

t

i

i

e

4. , _,_s no..w-ww. .-v-- -- -r

- - . ~ . - + - - - . ,- , .- ..w.- .:. - y- -
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S30 TLis ccming some thrca yearc aftcr Pa in5 ial

1 :.,;

bwl j knculedge of interest of the City in cecuring 133 hv
,,
"

I

i service, and some time after the discussions oS 123 27
3

service with the city, as indicated by the prier echibits.

The Ecpartment woufd effer na DJ-420 fer iiantifi-
_o

~

, il cation a two-page doctuasnt nufaered 218600 through 601,~

o ||

7 )N
MR. STzV2N EDEdER:. May I have On of.#cr?

.

!

!' MR. CHAluiOf This docuncnt constitutec a nccorandun
G

l" of a~ meeting. We would offer it to demonstrate that Chin
9 \

'l
| Edison was rcquested at th3s m5ating to provida tha 00st

10 i

data nocessary for Niles to proccad with its plans to
il

receive pmfer at 130 kv.
12

h:
1 We offer it further to demonstrate that ths

13 ]
, ,

i! City's utility superintendout ind! ::ated that ha cccc.d'

1.t h
0 not roceive Council approval to cecuro such sonica, and

15 i
!
! all its ramificat.nenc without first making a compiv,to

13 1;
n

eccnomic analysis, cnd that such presentation could ha nads
f *:

! only after all cocks were ascertaine.d by the City. .fe
v.

offer it to prove that, notuithstanding theaa facts baing
.c. ,.

||, in front of Ohio Edison, thc. Ccmpany responded that they
.'-'

s
20 'l

were not in a position to review tim coordinatica
El 4 ,

between Niles' systen and Ohio Edisca's uystem at that tims
,m :

.1
~~

! We would offer as DJ-421 for identificatien, -

23j
; a two-page document nehored 218215-139. ;

24 i .

!

IIR. STEVEN BERGER: Mcy I have en offer? |
25

li
tt
4';l .

Is

-. -- -- _-

* --



. _ - - - .. _ _ - - . - . .,

'

5363
!

bw2-

g MR. CHARHO: We would ef fer DJ-421 for iCentificatio;

i

2 to show that, in addition to recuests amde by Nilen
'

i
for 138 kV rate and service, Cuyahoga Falls regnested such3

4 service and that the letter which ccmprison DJ-421 for ,

identification summarizes and recapitulates previouc5

6 conversations tht Ohio Edison had had with respect to thcsc i

requests and this docuemnt further refuses to file such a !
7

l
rate or to give the individual seoking a rate any j8

!

:indication of what that rate might be or the coraponente9

of that rate.10 ;

|
The Department would of fer a5 DJ-422 for jjj

!

identification a three-page document numbered 220224 and :e p"
I !

|
22o223.,3

(
'

MR. STEVEN BERGER: May we have an offer?g
;

M R. CHARNO: We would offer DJ-422 for
l a_

identification, in support of our allegation that Ohio f
'

IG

I |Edison would purchase Noraalk's generating unitc only ifi
l _e q i

!!
ii Norwalk would also sell Ca ) Edison its distribution |.,.

!

r

system. :

1

That is, we would offer it to prove that Ohio
2]

I i
Edison is willin'g to acquire certal. facilitiec, in crder.

c1
_

to secure a retail customer, but would not purchase those

f acilities to acquire a wholesale custo=ar who wouldg

remain in competition with it,
4

. 320
l 25 i

i

1 |

| | !
; l

-

l
_
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arl
MR. CID.RUC : The Copertm*nt wculd offe: t : 7~

423 for identification a multi-pago dacc:mnt r.v& cr:4.

.

25563. I'm sorry. I veuld likc to uicar.rd 25FG3
.

through 575.

*

We would like to discard the na::t cingla

page z.S.!8a .

,,,e woula, o_naor as DJ a,,2.s ror w.ontm. - .ent:on a.- ..
6.

one-page document numbered 25762.,

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would like con offcr.

MR. CIiARMO: This docu aent deuonstrctcs thr_c

ohio Idison ocapetc6 here or in the circumstances

described in this document for a singic specific large

customer.,

It indicates further that OE had engtgc0 in a

program for an unspecifica period of time to acquire h

NorWalh SysteL

The Depart =cnt would diccard 25759.

7ne Department would offer as DJ 426 for

identification a one-page document nc=1:ered 257GO.
.

MR. STEVEN DERGER: May I have an offer?

MR. CEA!!MO: The Department vould ofrer DJJ 12ei

for identification in supr rt of t'le prosccitien thai:. _ . .

Ohio Edison was willing to secretly fund the efforto cf

those individuals who scught an acquisitica of mtnicipal

systeme by Ohio Edicen.

.-. . . - . .g .

- - - . - -. ,r,,

--

. . - . _ _ . . ~ , .
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,

The Department would discard 25751.

,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minute.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: You are offering that
-

,

separately, 25761?

.

MR. CHARNO: No, I said I was discarding it.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minute. Irn't this an

attachment, or if not an attachment, isn't that the

reference in Department D:hibit 424?

MR. CHARNO: We think it is, but we are not sure

If you would like to attach it there, that is fine. We

had no way to attach it. We had not previously licted

it.

We will put it in or not, as the Applicants

see fit.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Did you receive the docmcent

attached?

MR. CHARNO: No, as far as we know, wa did not.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm having a little trcuble

with 424 also.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I might note that the

Department's designation of this document in their list

of documents designated lists it as a letter frc:a A. J.
>

j Goran, from Roger Waite, with attachments. In the columa

4

it was page number 12, indicating 12 pages.
;

Perhaps it was a misprint, and sheuld hLve caen

_ _ . - - . . _ - __ _ . _ __ _ . _ _ _ _
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two pages.
, . _ _

Nonetheless, it is s tated as an attach:r.cnt.

end 31

.

i

{

,

1

1
(

'

>

>

,
.

' - - - - - -,- - - _ , , - , ,
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i
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm hcving difficulty finding i

1S32 i

out what is wrong with Ohio Edison putting out PR ralsacac f_

2, .

;. .

extolling;the virtuaa of its sale of industrial power. I3
i,

MR. CHARNO: I don't thirJ: Fr. Unito is an employee'
( 4 1

,

'of Ohio Edison. He is a citizen of the town. He 'is asking
5 *

him to fund hic efforts at an acquisition.
p

MR. STEVS11 BERCER: I cn spccifically not

addressing mycelf to any of tho offers here, but ciuca you

have focused in on this docum.r.t., in particular, at this
9 .

,

i point I beliove the offer clso stated semathing cbcut

this being done secretly and nefariously, with the
11

implication of it being nefarione in como way.

I don't think this docu: tent is prchative of
13

'

that,'

fCHAIRMAN RIGLER: I might agreo. i
15

'The only reason I'm diccussing it prior to the
IG

attempt to introduca it intcevidenca is to give the
;

! Department my preliminary feeling, becauce I thin:: their
10

series addressed to the sama subject matter, and that may
10

''
be useful to the Department to know the Board's

20

preliminary thoughts at this time.
21

MR. CEARNO: The Department would di:; card 21664.
22

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you want it marked or
23

withdrawn?
24

i
MR. CHARNO: Discardad, 21664. And al,so,

25

| discard 25714 and 25699 through 7037 i

i
!
!

1

_. _._ _ __ ._.
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b4

j MR. STEVEN BERGER: Maybe we can go back to I

-

2 424. I don't know what we did with the attached letter.

I indicated that it was part of the Department's3

4 designation that the letter had an attachmant. .

i

:
5 MR. CHARNO: The Department initially so i

*

1

6 designated, and we have been unable to determine that

7 there was an attachment, We had tt oo guesawork in the

8 beginning, because things were not stapled together. !

9 We had to search to discover what went with

what.10

11 This may not have been attached to it, but it is

12 indicated in there.

13 I will do it whatever way is convenient for
1

anyone else.g,,

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Let's make it an attacament.15

MR. CHARNO: Fine.1G

g So 424 would be a two-page document numbered |
.1 |

25760 throuih 81.'

Jg.

ES32
;S

!

I
20 i

i
a

21

22

23

24
,

25

:

._ _ _ _ .__ ._. __ _ _ . . . _ _
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arl MR. CIIARI:0: The Depart acnt vould furt' .E

i
discard 21399 and 25706 thrcegh 700.

~

MR. CHARNO: Tha Dcpar mend vou'c offi: c3 IC
F.

425 a one-page exhibit numbered 24946.

MP. STEVEN 3ERGER: :Iay I h.:.ve ar offe:: of pr:Of?

MR. C:'JJNO: There is a stipulation ir.1.:i3herce

as to the top line on the document which is apparently

cut off of the copies which s ys 3-1G-71, dictat?d to ei:

Martin by Pat ?.'crren, Mr. Goran 's cccret ry.

The Department would offer 425 for ideritifica-

tion to show Ohio Edicon's almost incts.ntaneou.7 zers. ra

of Norwalk's search for alternativa sourcou cf bulk povar

and we would offer it further for the cuatoment

contained in the accond paragraph tthich was m de in the

context of this comnunication to to representativ: -for

the t0wn of Norwalk.

I would offc- thin docucent for the intnrnal

circulation indicated on the face of the docunant.

Mr. Spatrino, and did we reach a s hipulation ca RGZ,. :'c.
.

Zimmerman, a corpcrata officer.
.

MR. STEVEU BERGER: Yec.

MR. CHAM *O: We would offer ac DJ C 3 for

identification a one-page document numbered 21729, note a

etipulation that the handwritten notation, Mr. 2. G.

Zirmerman has been cut off the top of the page.

_ _ . . -_ _- __ _ _ _

-m-w -- e
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4 .

CIIAIRI!AN RIGLER: Want to read into I.he reccrd

the handwritten nota at the beteen of the page?'

21R. CHARNO: Krogh, R-r-o-g-h, uent to
,

i {'

Columbus 3-17-71 to talk to Buckeye per A?;G, and it

is signed RGZ, 3-18-71.

CHAIPMAN RIGLER: Who ic AMG?

I MR. CHA'INO: Anthony Goran, who in the division

manager of Ohio Edison.

The Department would offer as DJ 427 for

i

identification a one-page document numbered 213305. We

have not yet been able to reach agreement as to tha portion

in the upper right corner.

(
Mobcdy has a perfectly legible ccpy. Tha"1.

e tsthor is being checked with as to the. s tate:.'.ent that is

contained up there.

We would obviously offer it for that statemenu

as well as the prior offers.

The Department would offer as DJ 42G for ids:t-

tification a three-page document nu:abered 213306 through

'

303, and would note the initials on the second page are
;

those of A. N. Goran, per stipulation.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: May I have an offer of proof?

MR. CHARiO: Thi.s document is offered for tne

I incidents reported at a meeting which is deceribed in
i

4

the document, specifically discussion of wholesale service
:

,
. . ~ - - - - - - - - -

. , , - , ,, .y,-, - - - - - ,-.. --- w . -,4-y---
- e-- -
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f

| to Norwalk, the 10-year term of the contract, nnd the

request for parallel operation and OE's response to

that request.
r

- .

The Department would discard 22592 2 rough 615.
?

The Department would offet ac DJ 429 for
s

identification a one-page document numbered 21646.

CIIAIP.4AN RIGLER: What is the number?

j MR. STEVEN BERGER: May I have an offer?

MR. C MRNO: The Department would offer thic

document to show a 1971 statement of position by Ohio

j Edison to Norwalk.

It is an extension of ita earlier position.

( lit;re the company told the city that it would never buy

the generating plant if it was shut down. This effectively

precludes a system which wants to naintain capital or,

gain any degcce of independence from becoming a who'.e-

sale customer and requires him to be a retail custoner. ;

We have a stipulation that this document vac
t

written by J. F. Doering, D-o-e-r-i-n-g.
.

The Department would offer as DJ 430 a one-

page document numbered 11652.
,

:

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Offer?
;

. MR. CilARNO: The Department would offer this

!

,
document to prove that Ohio Edison's respense to the

i

i '

| request for parallel operation which was chronicled in the
!

-

- ----- - - -
. _ _ ___ - . - - . . - _ - _ .

_ _ _ , _ . --- - - - - - w--.- =m+- - - - - - car F""'""--T -- -"''"'~N ' '
_
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menorandu.'n referred to previou. sly, was th :ghc by t::a

City of N0rvalk to be a ralus:1.

The Deparr.;aent trould eff er a.: OJ 431 for

identification a three-page docur.ent numberad 22562 22E.51, an9

22563.-

CII?d RMAN P.IGLEF - !!old on.

end 34

.

i

i

, , , . ,_. . . . - - ---
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ar' MR. CHARNO: Let me note first ne did nct have'

an attached copy of Mr. Krough's of March 15, IC71.

And we would be happy to supplemant this exhibit by

t

adding that if the Applicants can supply us with a copr,

* He would further note tha t the stipulation od the

handwritten notation on page 22561 which raads, "Gainesville

FLA must interconnection," was stipulated to be the notn-

.
tion --

4

MR. STEVEN BERGER: There is no stipulation on

that document . We are still checking it. We have narrowed

it down to two individuals.

MR. AIUVALASIT: We niaunderstood. Sorry.

MR. CHIdCO: Wa uculd off er this dccu:ven-<

together with a stipulation to show that Ohio Edison

recognized a legal obligation at this point to intur-

connect with the City of Norwalk.

The Department would discard 22567.

The Department would offer as DJ 432 a two-pc.ge

document numbered 22559, 22560.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: May I have an offer of proof?

I fir. CilARNO : The Departmonc would offer 432 inr
,

identification to show that Ohio Edison did not regard

itself as having previously refused on March 9, 1971 the

City of Norwalk's request for parallel operation.
(
x

The Department would of fer as DJ 433 for

.. --- - --... . . - - - - - .

-,wm--n -ae- ,yy 4 , -,,
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identification a four-page dccument nu-borce 25637

through 690.

MR. STEV?E 3ERGER: Offe:?

[
end 25

I

,

j

O

|
|

-. ._
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I

MR. CHARNO: The Capartment would offor gj
S36 !

DJ-433 for *dentification, as indicating the repeated rafuscl !
2

bwl
of Ohio Edison to buy enly genarating unics belonging to the

3 .

City without being able to purchase the remaindar of the
( 4

.'i

5 sys tem.

Would further of fer the docutent for Ohio Edison' a lG !

!

statement that,in recponce to a question,they had no !
7

I
;information available on the company's policy - ..

g

regarding wheeling.9
f

Purther of fer the document to prove that theyg

refused to supply the City with the company's inventory
i3

g - of the City system, that the company refused to consider fI

parallel operation at the time of the document -- atg
*

y ,1 the time of the meeting chronicled in the documenc.

i

Finally, to prove that Norwalk communicated '

l a- .

with Buckee in the summer of 1970 and this f act wasr, a-
p'

.

t

,,l communicated to Ohio Edison. ,
irs ! i

t;
!

.

' CHAIPMAN RIGER: I hava a questicn or t'to or. this

i

!' document which begin on page 25689. ;..

'

f

||
My ecpy is a little blurry, but the second

a g.,

'i notation appears to be "Duncan," is that correct?.. ,
c,

;

i
- MR. CHARNO: Yes, sir, if you are talking

|In
** .

t
' about the speakers..,

..u

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes. That reference
3,

reads, "It is also unfortunate that we were not in this
25

thing earlier, He asked if we had torritorial agreecants :

!

i
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i
,

bw2 t

specifically with chio" -- and then e. word I can't rc d - |I

)* told him not to cur knowledge.*

MR. CHAiWO: The word you cannot road, I j3

-

'

believe, is the three capital letters, "A.N.G. * |f

i
5 We have a standing stipulation that ' hat ;c

-

o
stands for Mr. Goran. ,

7| CHAIM1AH RIGLERt What is the Departr.cnt's offer

L with respect to whoe he is in this? In other words who ja
i

the parties ara? It muct be more'than Mr, Duncan in that ,

I
10 -

centext.

t MR. CHARNO: Mr. Dancan appeared at the'l*

i

meeting in florwalk, which is spelled out in the first1 ') '
,

/ 13
s page.

i
i

CHAIM1AN RIGLER: Who was Ts.aking the representh ionj'

_j
that Ohio Power had no territorial atreamentz I gather, '

e ,

i
!

; with Ohio Edisen. Would those be the cuo partie~'U
i'

i.

j HR, CHARNOt Yes, sir. That was an employee cf f,.,!!
-

''

-
;

. , l' Ohio Edison that was making that reprecentation to Mr. Ct:ncen. |"
'

I

We do not offer that statement for the truth |,

6e
'

o a
#

120 of the statement, but simply that it was made.
t
'

'1 i,
l MR. CilARNO: The Dapartment would offer as i^

+

||1
i

i
-

rG-434 for identification a three-page docw.wnt n unbered"y

' " , 256 84 through 6 86.
.

ES36 24

25 y

|-
n .

;I i
61 i

11

-- - . . .-

-a
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| 437 -

arl MR. STEVEN BERGER: Offer of proof?

MR. CHAPNO: Same offer a:? the prior decunent.

CHTIRMAN RICLER: Uhr.t is the dif ferance bet'. teen

the two?

MR . CI'.JJ.NO : We believe they were notes

j taken by dif ferent individuals.

The first is Mr. Doering's notes alens, and

the second is a combined memorandum from three individuals.

CHAIRNM RIGLER: Are their namas stipulated'r

MR. STEVEN 3ERGER: Are their names stipulated?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, the authors of these

i two documents.

MR. CHisRNO : They are indicated on the documents,

on thi first page of each document.
4

CIIAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

MR. CHARNO: The Departn. ant would offer as DJ

435 for identification a one-page document numbered 21 %3.
5

MR. STINEN BERGER: Offer?

MR. CHARNO: The Department wou3d offer

this document to show that Ohio Edison bel.ieved that it

needed to support a radial line in order to efficiently

serve the City of Norwalk and that even when that line

was cupported, they might still have fluctuations and need

correction equipment, and in order to provide firm service,

they would need something mere than a dual feed

_- ._ ___

, - - - - - - - - - , , - . , _ - ..w . - _ , , , , , ,
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3 ar2
1

a

1

!. interconnection and construction of additional '.rans-

mission.
i
'

The Department would offer c:.4 DJ 436 for
(

identification a two -page document numbered 215426 and
:
,

} 27.
,r

! MR. STEVEN DERCER: Offer of proof?
4

: MR. CliARNO: We wculd offer this doc rnent as
i

evidence for the proposition that Ohio Feuer neither wichad
4

to se)1 power to the Town of Norwalk or to acquire the
.

1

4
facilities belonging to the Town of Norwalk.

We would further offer it for the knowledge of
,

!

these by Ohio Edison.

The Department would withdraw 25749.

We would further withdraw 22633 through 642.

We would further withdraw 215587 through 38.

The last one in the sequence 13 691.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: They all appear to be the'

i came, question and answers.
i
.

MR. CIIARNO: Yes,
,

.

The Department would offer as DJ 437 a 13-page

; document numbered 25730 through 25742.

The Department would of fer DJ 437 for identifica-
,

tion, to establish the overall ccmpetitivo situation in
4

. . 1970 between the City of Norwalk, the Ohio Edison .yatcm
,

,

including the comparison of their rataa.

.

i

,
. . . .4m- - . .. - we - me s . %-.m. - .

-+ s-y " y --p -9-r4 v.ee--.- , ..*.m.------- g-,~.y- e -y-q---. 7 p-t----.3 p -+- ,em - - - - - y- - y- *-w ,-w g -- yry<=r-m m y+ew- e , prw 9- ea-r--- ------=--
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3

We further offer it for the description of

t
'

the physical facilities of the tiorwalr: systan as c:2 that

date.
I

We offer it for the fact that Ohic Power's

.

rates at that time were less than Ohio Edison's rates, and

we wculd offer it for the values of interconnections which

are set forth therein.

We note in passing the godfather's involvcrent

in the middle of Chio.

| MR. GREENSIJ.DE : I would like to have that

remark stricken, please.

CIIAI9FJd! RIGLER: It will be.

:

! MR. C!!ARNO: The Department would offer as DU

438 for identification a one-page accument numbered 25F:3.
i

MR. STEVEM BERt,ER: Offer of proof, please. |
|

MR. C11ARNO: This document indicates Ucnialk'3 !

1

|

search for alternative courses of bulk Fover and by viev.ing |

|

[ this document in conjunction with another, we can establiah

the meetings referred to in this document as occurred in

1971.
,

;

4

Ih'e of fer it for the discussion of parallel*

operation.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, perhc.ps I can

' get a clarification in order to determine for ray own

preparation objecting to the documents, and in tarms

f

v-w m .- - - , , - ~ - - - r- , -m -r-:v--
,-7-

-,,,.7-mm--- --- , - . ,,4. 4m p n , .-

__ ___ .% - ~ ~ . . .,
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4

4

:

of the preparation I must make.,

: |

|
'

So the Board knows I'rt. not engaging in a

nuisance aci.ivity, the reason for asking for my offer o:?
3
' i

proof in regard to each document that the Department is
'

i 1

j introducing, it is my understanding from earlier collogny-

:

i I had with the Chairman in regard to offers of proof, tdiat

to the extent that an offer of proof is asked for, whatever

| is contained in that offer is mutually e;;clusive to cvery-

thing else when the time comes fer purposec of sub.itting

findings and conclusions.

I end37
;

i

i

i
!

!

,
!

l |

j

i

.

i

i

:

i
a

f

!

I

i

!
'

i

i

!

|
_ _ _

'
. . . .- . -. - . . - - - .. - .. - .-_ .-_ - - . - - . _ . - - - - - - - - .



_ _ _ . _ _ __ . _ ~ . __

.,.

5679 j

l
i

It is my understanding, in e f fe ct , that if
'

S30 ;

b' 2 I can't ask for an of fer of procf as to cach and cynry
8

!
.

3
document, that I was really prajudicing my client in !

l
;

terms of ultimate findings and conclucienc, and what may or |. 4
:

5 may - >e done at that time by the Department of Justice*

i

or by the Staf f or by the City, whcover it may bo, with I
,3

7
rega:d to documents that were going to be affacting my

i

3 citent. |
|

Is that a correct understanding , that if I do not
9

'i

ask for an of fer of proof, it can be used for any purpcurip

I at the time of findings and conclusions, but if I do,,

|
g! ask for an of fer of proof, it is limited to that of fer of

proof, and at the time of findings and concluciens they cannot'g

( h .

.

go beyond the offer? i
..

,-_}
*

CH AI RMAN RIGLER: For the correct statement or
,

1

.. i tne Board's ruling, we would do better to refer back to the
- i

h i

rather lengthy transcript discussion,at the conclusion of I'

:,
c

which, t!e Board indicated how it intended to tract
!h
'

!.

f! unaponar. red docurents, subject to of fer Of proof, hnd I

, [ think i t vc uld be helpful to have that reference in front ofa ,.

.'tI
' us, tefore we engage in any discussions relating tog ,

0
d cla ri ficaticn,. , ,

u

I' ?!R , STEVEN BERGER !*.y other problem is thin.. In
. , .

i
j asking for that. of course, in asking for offers of proof j,

73
I

t '

1; as to each and every do ument - we have a lot of docmaata
:,.

a-
q

!!
'

i

o i

_.

--e
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I
i

bw2 1 and I raise it at this point, bacause I want to get

2 some clarification and direction frc.n the Boa.' d. .

i

3 I have mixed emotions chout doing tha.t. It i
.

4 gives the Department a chance to espouse itc c.cl thacry

i

5 of the case, as to what it would be doing in findings an'2 ;

i

6 conclusions and what have you. |
1

7 As to things stated in the offers of proof in

8 terms of trying to give tho Board a prospectivo as to j
i

'

9 what the doucment is abcut and arguing the connecting

10 links necessary for the Board to understand it when the

time ccses for me to formulate objections is it inciu: seat
11

on me, as to each and every offer of proob that is made by12

13 the Dopartmont to say, I hcpe the Board understends that that

(
ta is argument and not part of the offer cad, if I'm not

4

i

15 objecting to it, that somehow I'm going to be held to a i

!

1G stipulation of it.

CHAIR!!AN RIGLER: The Department's offers arc {
17

l i
understood to be in the nature of what they contand tha ji73

!

evidence reflected in that document should be tchen to p:cve. igg

20 @*. STEVEN BERGER My f allure -.

|CHAI!EAN RIGLER: Obviously, othar parties -

21

have the right to challenge that contention.22

A0
i23

24

x 25 ,

1 !

|

__ __ -
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#39

arl MR. STEVEN BERGER: My failure to object to c.n

offer of proof c: 3 with it what ramifications, if any?

Do you see my problem?
(

CHisIRMAN RIGLER: I ' n. not sure I do, but I'm

.

thinking for a minute about your question.

Your failure to object might result in the

documents being admitted into evidence and we would con der

the content of the document as it supports the offer of

proof in arriving at our findings of fact to the e:: tent

that those findings are relevant to an issue in controversy.

It might be t. hat for cone of the documents ws-

never refer to them in our opinicn at all. They may be of

( marginal relevance.

But in the absence of an objection, we could

take the document under consideration as e7idence in support

of the point set forth in the offer of proof.

MR. CIULRNO: Do you reach the sama point

when you overrule an objection?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes.
.

MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer as

DJ 439 for identification a two-page document ---

MR. STEVEN DERGER: On 438, I would note<

t,

that we don't even know -- I know the Department, when

there is a 2 in front of their nuraber, that means to them

\

that they got that out of our files. I have no reacon

_. __ ._ _ _

- . - , .
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to doubt that at this point in time. I havo no idea

C
where that document came from. We are investigating it

and try g to find out, but I don't know how authored it, and
f
\ I can't be of any greater assistance at this point in

~

time on the question of authentication of the docrmont.

MR. CHARMO: The Department would effer as

DJ 439 for identification a two-page document nudered

21560 and 61.

We no,te that the handuritten notation handed

to JRW cn 8-11-72, JRW being J. R. ITnite, per stipulation,

was written by Francis McGovern, an attornay for Ohio

Edison.

MR. STI:VEN BERG 2R: Can I have an offer cf
1

proof on this document?

I note this is an NRC exhibit alrecdy, and I

take it the Department has a acparate reason for

introducing the document as part of its case?

MR. CHARNO: The existence of the handwritton

notation, yes. This being the request by the WCOE that

Ohio Edison wheel power among other things.

The Depar6 ment would offer as DJ 440 for

identification a six-page set of handwritten notes

numbered 22487 through 492.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Can we get an offer?

MR. CHARLTO: We would first like to note the
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1 stipulation that these are the notes of Mr. C. W.

2 Frederickson, general supervisor of systems operations

3 at the time of the document being executed.

(' 4 We would offer DJ 440 for identification to

5 show that Ohio Edison refused WCOE's nember participation
.

G in any specific generating units not excluding the ener

7 that are the subject of this procaading, and that Mr. J. R.

8 White stated that Ohio Edison was not going to let WOOE

9 pick and choose among units.

10 We, offer thic document to prove that Mr.
'

j; White eliminated frem consideration KCO2's request that
i

Ohio Edison [ provide wheeling services.
12

I
a .

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: My problem ic that in many13,
,

places this! is illegible.g

* "* "#* * F "Y*
15 -

Provide a better copy of this, Your Honor.
16

CHAIRMAN RICLER: If you can't, it may be

necessary to agree upon a retyped version of theso

handwritten notes.g

MR. CHARNO: I hope the Applicants have a better,

copy since they have designated it as an exhibit and

hopefully have the original.,

u

10 The Department vould offer as DJ 441 for

identification a one-page document, a legible copy of which

has been passed out. It was supplied by Ohio Edison,and

-
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1 therefors has our number 219661 written in pencil on

2 the document.

3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I need to know what is the

( 4 date.

5 HR. CHARNO: May 16, 1968.

6 HR. STEVEN BERGER: We will stipulate to that

7 date.
-

MR. STEVEN BERGZR: Mr. Chairman, with regas:d
8

to our earlier discussions about offers of proof, and
9

what I regard to be acmcwhat of a Hobson's choice in10

making a request for an offer of proof, I refer the Eoardy;

to colloquy that took place on transcript pages 4617-A
12

and 618.
13 {;,

CHAIPJIAN RIGLER: Referring to the colloquyg

particularly at lines 21 through 25 on 26197
15

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Yes, directly, Your Honc.r,g

and indirectly that which led up to it on the prior paga I

mentioned. It was in that context.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I believe that is consistent
19

with our discussion of a few minutes aco.
20

*

MR. STEVEN BERCER: I believe it is, too, an3

it does present that problem for counsel ao deciding

whether to ask for an offer of proof or not ach for en offer

| of proof, does it not?

|
| end 40

25
1

|

|

|
- -. . -
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i

S41 1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don' t know. If you tell i

|

b. 2 me you have a problem I will accept your word you |
,

6

3 have a problem. 1

4( I'm not going to go around with you on it, hosever. ;
I
,

5 MR. STEVEN BERGER: If I don t have a problem, |
S

I
U I would like to know it, and the only parson I ci..n get tnat j

i
7 from is the Chairman. |

!*

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm not sure wa are tracking each

;

9 other. ;

I
10 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I'm saying if I don't ask for sh

11 offer of proof, then the Department of Justice gets the

12 opportunity to use the document for whatever probative

13 value it thinks it has.
;

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is subject to a rod-line
,

i

15 rule and moreover, most of thes'e, I think, are fairly |
,

IG self-evident in terms of what the ?f for of proof would bo,

17 I will agree that there is a certain judgment !
: 1

10 " f actor called for by Counsel in deciding when te ,

10 ask for the of fer of proof, but I'm not overly cympathetic |

|* 20 to that problem, because I think, in most casos, it is,

21 quite apparent.

22

23

24

25

8

.-. - . . _ - . . _ . . . - . .
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i

1 MR. STEVEN BERGER: And the Eocrd does rscogniae
|

| I

2 the problem on the other sido, when one dcas ask i

42
!

3 for an offer of prcof.

| 4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No. ,

!

l

5 MR. STEVEN BERGER: You don't. To the entant i

*
!

i
G I don't object to the offer, it constitutes on ny part en

7 agreement that the document has probativo value?

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don' t icilow that. You ara

free to attack the weight of any evidence to bo derived9

10 from that document.

I1 MR STEVEN EERGER: Fiz$o, thank yors, your Honcr,

12 MR. CHARMO: The departrant would offer as
I

3J-442 for identification a one-page document nurbored 2136GO
13

i
;and note that the author of the document as indicated byg
i

the initials in the lower left-hcnd corner, is stipulated j15
x :

IG ,,to be "C.B. Olds," O-1-d-s, division managar of the comp:ny. j

i
MR. STEVEN BERGER: One second, t

17
1

1
I

MR. CHARNO: The Departr.ent would dincard
$,tc

jr 218527 and would o"far as DJ-443, a fou: -page documc.nt

' i numbered 218623 through 626.20

MR. STEVEN BERGBR I would like an offar on that.
. 21

MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer
22

ELT-443 to establish the following facts: tha barriors to j
23

1

entry into generation which exist for a a:uall municipal24

system, which would be operating icolated and without the25

|

!

| . . . . - . . ~ . . . . -.. . .-.
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|

bw3
1 benefits of coordinated operation and development. The

|! fact that in the context of a 1966 attempt to discourage

3 formulation of a municipally-cwned generating system, Ohio
,

I( 4 Edison is able to offer a specific high voltage disecant i

!
,

5 rate, whereas, years later, without that inducement, it is
6 unable to offer the availability or even the amount of such

7
rate.

O The Departmant would offer as DJ-444, a two-page

document , number 217168 through 69, |9
I

10 The autho:- is indicated on it. |
1

II MR. STEVEN DERGER: Could.I have an of fer.

12 MR. CH ARNO: The Department would offer this

/ document in support of its contention that Ohio Edison j13

i !

I '' had a continuing interest in an ongoing program of acquisitioni
!
i

15 of utilities and note that this utility, the acquisition j

| !

IG of which was under consideration, would be a wholesale |

17 i customer of yet another utility, another municipal
" i

U- utility located within Ohio Edison's service arcao | ,

H' The department would discard 218820 through 826 and
I

i
!' 20 ' 218804 through 806

,

|

ES41 21

22

23

24

25

~

i
!

i

_
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#42
1 The Department would offer DJ 445 for

arl
2 identification, a two-page docu:aent numbered 205065

3 through 866.

( 4 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would like an offer on 445,

lP ease.5

6 MR. CHARNO: The Depart:acnt would offer DJ 445

7 to demonstrate that in 1971, representativca of the

8 Hiram Electric System were e::ploring the auilability of

g bulk power alternativos from Ohio Edicon and that they

10 had explored specifically or questioned specifically

3; with regard to the three numbered itama, appearing on the

12 first page of the document.

We w uld offer it for the absence of a response
< 13

by Ohio Edison on parallel operation, and for the14

indications contained therein that the City would prefer
15

to retain its generation if possible, and maintain sorm
16

degree of independence.
97

The Depart:aent would offer as DJ 44G for;g

identification a two-page document numbered 200664 and 206863.
19

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Can I have the offer of20

proof?g

MR. CHARNO: The offer would be the same as the
22

prior document, absent the portion concerning parallelg

operation. j3

.We offer as DJ 447 for identification a 37-page

. -
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'

1 docu:nent numbered 22226 through 261.

2 I'm sorry, 262.

3 MR. STEVEN BERGER: l'ay I have an offer?

4 MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer DJ 44'i

5 for identification as the response to DJ 446 to prove that

6 Ohio Edison was openly critical of wholesale pcuer servico

7 as an alternativr at that point in timo, and offer it to

8 show Hiram's need for greater capacity to attract iriduatry.

He would offer it to show Ohio Edison's9

10 Presence in compotition for industrial customern, and

we w uld offer it to show that the wholestle service
11

alternative. as of that date conto.ined an allocation12

clause which we have alleged to be illegal.
13

We would discard 206790.g4

We would offer as DJ 448 a one-page document
15

nu:nbered 206816.
16

The Department would offer this as evidence of
37

1958 and 1963 and 1971 offers for the Hiram
18

Electrical System.
99

The Department would offer as DJ 449 a two--

g

Page document numbered 218851.
21

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I tmuld like an offer ong

that.

MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer this to

! show the existence of an allocation agreement which uas

i
1

. .- -
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: the forerunner of that which is presently in evidence in

2 this case between Wadsworth Municipal Systen and Ohio

3 Edison.

a And these are offered for the proof of the '

5 pr position that these allocation clauses did not spring |

6 into being in 1965, but preexisted that time.

7 We would like to make an offer of proof with

8 respect to three documento presently in evidence, or ne

g can offer the documents separately. They are NRC '

exhibits.10
t

CDAIRMAN RIGLER: Are these docucents that nuae;g

in through a witness?
12

MR. CHARNO: No, they came in subject to offerag,

of proof.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The Department's offor' is
l a.

mor9. extensive than the Staff's off tx?I o,,

MR. CHARNO: At this point I can say definitaly

that it is different.
18

;

The Department would like to make --
,

MR. STLTEN BERGER: Excuse me, Your Honor.

I'm not nitpicking here or trying to keep from the Board

offers of proof with regard to documents unnecescarily. '

I have a vague recollection that when an offer '

,

of proof was made by the Staff at one point in time, and the
.

Department was unsatisfied with it, you indicated that

1

s *

I
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1 the Department would have to make their offer of proof

2 with it, I thought at that time.

end 42 3
4

. t 4

5
> .

~

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

< 13
4

14

15

16

17

13

19

; . 20

21, ,

22

23

24

25

-
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IS43 Maybe I'm incorrect, and you said that is up to you,
i

to do, whenever you put on your case. I don't recall, but I |
|'wil 2

i

3 know this ms ter came up with regard to Staff making an cffor
l
I

or proof and J stico making an offer of proof as to the Ocmc j4i

!
5 document, and the timing of it. ;

I
G MR. CHARNO: I believc the correct statement of ;

7 what you said is we could either mako an offer of proof or
.

8 we could reintroduos the docu: cont as part of our caso.

9 I'm not trying to avoid that. I will be happy

to to reintroduce a duplicativo document, if that is necessary.

11 I thought it would maho a cleanci record.'

! ,

\ 12 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Do you have a citation ! ;

: 1

13 page,where the problem aroce? {
' '

.

'

I4 MR. CHARNO: No,

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Unless one of the partics shows ;
'
l

!G the Board that it would be inconsisten with an aarlier
.

:

17 ruling, we will permit the Department to enlarge upon
.

'fG the offer of prove, by relating it to a previously-

IC introduced Staff document.

- 20 MR. CHARNO: With respect to NRC Exhibit 38, the
'

.
Department would make tho following offers that the |21

!

22 documnt supports the Departnient's allegation of unlawful |

23 allocation agreements between Ohio Edison and its municipal

24 wholesale customers.
3

25 specifically this document concerns the ,

t

;

9

;

. _ . _ __
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bw2 agreement between Ohio Edison and Wadsworth and a discuscion
9

2 of customer exchanges pursuant to the allocation cgreenent !

contained in their wholesale power contract.3

The Department would make the following offer
.( 4 ,

i

f Proof with respect to NRC Exhibit 36, that tha docur.:ent5

G demonstrates a request to serve a new customer, in fact,

a series of new customers --, 7
!

E. STE M BERGER: Could you identify , the |8
!
'" document .more for us? I don't have the NRC exhibits with"g

"**10
*

i

MR. CHARNO: NRC-36 is DJ internal numbar 218366.
|;y

ES43
12

(,
13

4,

I4
.

!

15 ,

I
IG {

:

I/ |
1

13 !
!

ic i

t 9 i

!20-

| 21
l

l 22
;

23

24

25

|
'

;
6 1

|
- . - . . _ _ ..

,
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1 MR. CHARNO: We would use the documsnt to !
arl |

2 prove the operation and implementaticn the territorial --
|

3 the customer allocation agreement contained in the

!
t 4 wholesale power contract between Wadsworth and Ohio EdiJon. I

!

5 We would make the following offer with j

!

6 respect to NRC 37; that this document demonstrates the !

7 existence and operation of the allocation agreement con-

8 tained in the wholesalo power agreement between Wadsworth

9 and Ohio Edison.

10 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, as to all three

11 off ers of proof, and I know Mr. Charno is not trying to mis-

12 lead the Board in any way -- no date was put on the whole-

13 sale power contract in question and the effective date of it.'

!

14 Mr. Charno and I have earlier agreed to agrea

15 upon -- and you can correct me if I am wrong, Mr.
,

16 Charno -- the date upon the wholesale power contract which
,

i

17j you do make reference to in your offers of proof on NRC
lt
I 36, 37, 38 will be stipulated on.;g

ic 'i
That is the date that the provisions you

.

20 allege to be restrictive went out of the wholesale

gj arrangement between the parties.

22 MR. CHARNO: That is not my understanding. My

23 understanding is that they went out somewhere in '73.

34 To the degree that I indicated that we are

25 asserting that these exhibits prove the operation of a

i
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ar2 contract which is in effect today, I miscpoke. >

y
1

(Tha dccuments reforred tg , .

2

wara marked M mmc
3

*

402 through 4.49 for.
( 4

identification.)-a
.

## ' * * ' I * "#
1

G

resume on Tugaday p:crning at 9:30.
7

i(Whereupon, at 4:40 pm. , the hearing wes
g

adjourned,' to reconvena c,t 9:20 a.m.,
g

Tuesday, March 2, 1976 )
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